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DUBLIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

FEDERAL GRANTOR Pass Through Federal
Pass Through Grantor Entity CFDA Non-Cash Non-Cash
Program Title Number Number Receipts Receipts Disbursements Disbursements
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education:
Nutrition Cluster:
Food Distribution Program N/A 10.550 $ -8 115,743  $ - 8 115,743
School Breakfast Program 047027-05PU-2004 3,639 - 3,639 -
047027-05PU-2005 10.553 10,369 - 10,369 -
Total School Breakfast Program 14,008 - 14,008 -
National School Lunch Program 047027-LLP4-2004 62,589 - 62,589 -
047027-LLP4-2005 10.555 213,494 - 213,494 -
Total National School Lunch Program 276,083 - 276,083 -
Special Milk Program 047027-02PU-2005 10.556 3,482 - 3,482 -
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture-Nutrition Cluster 293,573 115,743 293,573 115,743
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education:
Special Education Cluster:
Special Education Grants to States - - - -
(IDEA Part B) 047027-6BSA-2004-P 39,476 - 45,346 -
047027-6BPB-2005 25,000 - 24,242 -
047027-6BSD-2005 49,937 - 49,534 -
047027-6BSA-2005 44,855 - 42,142 -
047027-6BSA-2005 1,388,826 - 1,480,004 -
047027-6BSF-2004 84.027 259,198 - 181,060 -
Total Special Education Grants to States
(IDEA Part B) 1,807,292 - 1,822,328 -
Special Education-Preschool Grant 04702-PGS1-2004 - - 2,021 -
047027-PGS1-2005 84.173 22,287 - 33,194 -
Total Special Education-Preschool Grant 22,287 - 35,215 -
Total Special Education Cluster 1,829,579 - 1,857,543 -
Title | 047027-C1S1-2004 33,780 - 44,263 -
047027-C1S1-2005 84.010 306,153 - 315,780 -
Total Title | 339,933 - 360,043 -
Title ID 047027-TJS1-2005 84.318 7,492 - 7,135 -
Drug-Free Schools Grant 047027-DRS1-2004 (4,247) - - -
04027-DRS1-2005 84.186 30,176 - 32,050 -
Total Drug-Free Schools Grant 25,929 - 32,050 -
Innovative Educational Program Strategies 047027-C2S1-2004 10,935 - - -
047027-C2S1-2005 84.298 116,127 - 115,456 -
Total Innovative Educational Program Strategies 127,062 - 115,456 -
Title Il LEP 047027-T3S1-2004 26,014 - 26,652 -
047027-T3S1-2005 155,693 - 127,967 -
047027-T3S2-2005 84.365 80,939 - 78,302 -
Total Title Ill LEP 262,646 - 232,921 -
Title IATQ 047027-TRS1-2004 6,823 - 16,803 -
047027-TRS1-2005 84.367 302,234 - 294,738 -
Total Title 1A TQ 309,057 - 311,541 -
Total U.S. Department of Education 2,901,698 - 2,916,689 -
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Passed Through Ohio Emergency Management Agency
Public Assistance Grant - FEMA FEMA-DR-3198-OH 97.036 11,117 - 11,117 -
CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education:
Learn and Serve America:
Winners League-Learn & Serve 047027-SVS1-2004 33 - 10,569 -
Peace Initiatives 047027-SVS1-2005 94.004 8,576 - 7,475 -
Total Corporation for National and Community Service 8,609 - 18,044 -
Totals $ 3,214,997 $ 115,743  $ 3,239,423 $ 115,743

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.




DUBLIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards Receipts and Expenditures (the Schedule) summarizes
activity of the District's federal award programs. The schedule has been prepared on the cash basis of
accounting.

NOTE B - CHILD NUTRITION CLUSTER

Program regulations do not require the District to maintain separate inventory records for purchased food
and food received from the U.S. Department of Agriculture. This non-monetary assistance (expenditures)
is reported in the Schedule at the fair market value of the commaodities received.

Cash receipts from the U.S. Department of Agriculture are commingled with State grants. It is assumed
federal monies are expended first.



Auditor of State
Betty Montgomery

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Dublin City School District
Franklin County

7030 Coffman Road
Dublin, Ohio 43017

To the Board of Education:

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Dublin City School District, Franklin
County, Ohio (the District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 8, 2005. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Comptroller General of the
United States’ Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial reporting
to determine our auditing procedures in order to express our opinion on the financial statements and not
to opine on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material
weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or
more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts material to the financial statements we audited may
occur and not be timely detected by employees when performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider material
weaknesses. In a separate letter to the District's management dated December 8, 2005, we reported
other matters involving internal control over financial reporting we did not deem reportable conditions.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of reasonably assuring whether the District's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we tested its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could directly and materially affect the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters we must report under Government Auditing Standards. In
a separate letter to the District's management dated December 8, 2005, we reported other matters
related to noncompliance we deemed immaterial.

35 N. Fourth St. / Second Floor / Columbus, OH 43215
Telephone: (614) 466-3402 (800) 443-9275 Fax: (614) 728-7199
www.auditor.state.oh.us




Dublin City School District

Franklin County

Independent Accountants’ Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Required by Government Auditing Standards

Page 2

We intend this report solely for the information and use of the finance committee, management, the Board
of Education, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. It is not intended for anyone other
than these specified parties.

Tty Iwtgmsny

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

December 8, 2005
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM, ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND ON
THE SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

Dublin City School District
Franklin County

7030 Coffman Road
Dublin, Ohio 43017

To the Board of Education:
Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Dublin City School District, Franklin County, Ohio (the District) with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular
A-133, Compliance Supplement that apply to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2005. The summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings identifies the
District's major federal programs. The District's management is responsible for complying with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each major federal program. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the District's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to reasonably assure whether noncompliance occurred with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could directly and materially affect a major federal
program. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those
requirements and performing other procedures we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on
the District's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Dublin City School District, Franklin County, Ohio complied, in all material respects, with
the requirements referred to above that apply to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2005.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The District's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs.
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over compliance with
requirements that could directly and materially affect a major federal program to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

35 N. Fourth St. / Second Floor / Columbus, OH 43215
Telephone: (614) 466-3402 (800) 443-9275 Fax: (614) 728-7199
www.auditor.state.oh.us
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Internal Control Over Compliance
(Continued)

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major federal program
being audited may occur and not be timely detected by employees when performing their assigned
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we
consider to be material weaknesses.

Schedule of Federal Awards Receipts and Expenditures

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2005, and have issued our report thereon dated December 8, 2005. Our audit was performed to
form an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements. The accompanying federal awards receipts and expenditures schedule provides additional
information as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. We subjected this information to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements. In our opinion, this information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

We intend this report solely for the information and use of the finance committee, management, the Board

of Education, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities. It is not intended for anyone other
than these specified parties.

Tt hamtgmeny

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

December 8, 2005



DUBLIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRANKLIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
OMB CIRCULAR A -133 " .505
JUNE 30, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

()[EB]0)] Type of Financial Statement Opinion Unqualified
(d)(Q)(i) Were there any material control No

weakness conditions reported at the

financial statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(D)(ii) Were there any other reportable No

control weakness conditions

reported at the financial statement

level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(iii) Was there any reported material non- | No

compliance at the financial statement

level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(iv) Were there any material internal No

control weakness conditions

reported for major federal programs?
(d)(1)(iv) Were there any other reportable No

internal control weakness conditions

reported for major federal programs?
(d)(D)(v) Type of Major Programs= Unqualified

Compliance Opinion
(d)(Q)(vi) Are there any reportable findings No

under * .510?
(d)(Q)(vii) Major Programs (list): Special Education Cluster (CFDA #84.027

and 84.173); Title Ill - LEP, CFDA #84.365
(d)(L)(viii) Dollar Threshold: Type A\B Programs | Type A: > $ 300,000
Type B: all others
(d)(Q)(ix) Low Risk Auditee? Yes
2. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS
None.
3. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS
None.
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Introductory Section

For the past year, internationally renowned Japanese drummer Eitetsu Hayashi

has been working as an artist in residence at Davis Middle School through a

program provided by the Ohio Arts Council. Eitetsu is Japan’s premier taiko

drummer. Fitetsu has worked with a variety of students and staff and taught

them the Japanese art form of taiko as a means not only to experience Japanese culture, but also to
incorporate the powerful and emotive qualities of taiko into one’s own personal expression.
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Staff and faculty at Davis Middle School designed a series of inter-disciplinary units of study
inspired by Eitetsu’s residency at their school. Students learned about subjects as diverse as
Japanese visual art forms, the history and cultural significance of taiko, and Japanese language,
as well as Japan’s economic and governmental structures, geography, and foreign policy.
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OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
7030 Coffman Road EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS AFFAIRS
Dublin, Ohic 43017-1068
(614) 764-5913
(614) 761-5856 (Fax)
December 8, 2005

To the Citizens and Board of Education of the Dublin City School District:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Dublin City School District
(District) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, is hereby submitted. This report was
prepared by the Treasurer’s Office, and includes the unqualified opinion of our independent
auditors, the Ohio Auditor of State. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all
material respects and are reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the various funds of the District. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities
have been included. The CAFR for the year ended June 30, 2005, is prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and in conformance with standards of
financial reporting established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
using guidelines recommended by the Government Finance Officers Association of the
United States and Canada (GFOA),

The CAFR is presented in three sections: introductory, financial, and statistical. The
Introductory Section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s organizational chart and a
list of principal officers. The Financial Section includes the basic financial statements and
the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules, as well as the
auditor’s report on the financial statements and schedules. The Statistical Section includes
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis.

GAAP also requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and
analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement
MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The District’s MD&A can be found
immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

Copies of this report will be widely distributed throughout the District. A copy will be sent
to all school buildings, the Chamber of Commerce, major taxpayers, Dublin Public Library,
Moody’s and Standard and Poor’s Financial Rating Services, banks, the District’s Business
Advisory Council, and any other interested patties.



This report includes all funds of the District. The District provides a full range of traditional
and nontraditional educational programs and services. These include elementary and
secondary curriculum offerings at the general, college preparatory and vocational levels; a
broad range of co-curricular and extracurricular activities; adult and community education
offerings; and special education programs and facilities.

In addition to providing these general activities, the District has administrative responsibility
for state funds distributed to private schools located within district boundaries; therefore in
accordance with GASB Statement 24, this responsibility is included in the reporting entity as
a special revenue fund. The private schools served are St. Brigid’s of Kildare, Natural
Learning Montessori, Junior Village Academy, Tree of Life Christian, Joyland Preschool and
Learning Unlimited Muirfield. While these organizations share operational and service
similarity with the District, all are separate and distinct entities, Because of their independent
nature, none of these organization’s financial statements are included in this report.

THE DISTRICT AND ITS FACILITIES

The District serves an area of approximately 47 square miles in and around the City of
Dublin, It is located in Franklin, Delaware and Union Counties, approximately 16 miles
north and northwest of downtown Columbus, the state capital. The Dublin City School
District is a rapidly growing suburban district. Nearly 100% of the City of Dublin is located
within the school district. Dublin’s population in 1970 was 671 residents, From the 2000
census, according to U.S, Census Bureau estimates, Dublin’s population had grown to
31,392, The school district population is considerably larger, estimated to exceed 66,000.

Because of the rapid growth of Dublin and the surrounding area, the District’s enrollment has
been increasing since 1976, This year marks the 27th consecutive year that the District’s
enrollment has increased, The District had an estimated enrollment of 12,680 students for
fiscal year end June 30, 2005, compared to 12,353 students for the fiscal year that ended June
30, 2004.

The District’s facilities include 11 neighborhood elementary schools, 4 middle schools
(Grades 6 to 8), 3 comprehensive high schools (Grades 9 to 12), maintenance building, bus
garage, the 1919 Building, Central Office and several athletic fields.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Ohio’s seasonally adjusted unemployment rate decreased to 6.1% in June 2005 from 6.2% in
June 2004 while the nation’s unemployment rate for June 2005 was 5.0%. Additionally,
June 2005 employment in the state of Ohio numbered 5,535,000 (Labor Market Review, June
2005, Ohio Department of Job and Family Services). Specific employment figures for the
Dublin City School District are not available but for Franklin County the June 2005 figure
was 580,200 as compared to the June 2004 figure of 603,100. This resulted in the
unemployment figure for Franklin County of 5.7% in June 2005 compared to 5.8% in June
2004 (Ohio Department of Job and Family Services website).



Dublin’s employment is dominated by the service industry with the corporate headquarters of
the On Line Computer Library Center (OCLC), Cardinal Health (healthcare services),
Ashland Chemical (rescarch and office headquarters) and Wendy’s International (fast food
restayrants) ranking among the highest in local employment. Dublin markets itself to the
service industry and as a home for the corporate headquarters of businesses. Additionally,
the city is the home to numerous R & D companies and high-tech manufacturing businesses.

The continued economic growth and expansion of the District’s commercial tax base is
almost certain, The District has an excellent relationship with the City of Dublin which
assures that development projects selected by the City are also highly desirable for the
School District. When the City of Dublin uses an inducement to attract a business, which is
not a common practice, it uses Tax Increment Financing, Through negotiations with the
City, the District is reimbursed for property taxes it would have otherwise collected through
an income tax sharing agreement with the City of Dublin. The District will continue to work
with the City of Dublin to attract desirable development to the community.

ORGANIZATION OF THE DISTRICT

The Board of Education of the Dublin City School District (the Board) is a five-member
body politic and corporate, as defined by Section 3313.02, Ohio Revised Code. The Board
serves as the taxing authority, contracting body, policy maker, and ensures that all other
general laws of the State of Ohio are followed in the expenditure of the District’s tax dollars,
and approves the annual appropriation resolution and tax budget.

The Board members represent a cross section of professions found in Dublin. The Board
members on June 30, 2005, were as follows:

Board Member Service as a Board Member
Began Expires
Thomas Fries 01/01/02  12/31/05 President

Thomas Fries & Associates
Chris Valentine 01/01/04 12/31/07 Strategic Public Partners
Julie Best 01/01/98  12/31/05 National City Bank

Dr. Steven Gyuro 01/01/05 12/31/05 President
Steve-Ellen Realty Corporation

Mark Holderman 01/01/00  12/31/07 President
Securities Registration Depository, Inc.



The Superintendent is the chief executive officer of the District, responsible directly to the
Board of Education for all educational and support operations, Dr, Linda Fenner began her
tenure as Interim Superintendent on July 11, 2004, and as Superintendent on December 15,
2004, Dr. Fenner served five vears as a teacher at Daniel Wright Elementary and five years
as Executive Director of Curriculum & Instruction at Central Office before accepting the
Interim Superintendency and subsequent Superintendent’s position. She has also served as
Reading Language Arts Supervisor for Columbus Public Schools and as a consultant for the
Ohio Department of Education, Dr. Fenner received her undergraduate degree from the
College of Wooster and earned a Master's degree from Kent State University, She earned her
doctorate in reading, literature, and language from The Ohie State University. Dr. Fenner’s
doctoral dissertation was a finalist for a national "Outstanding Dissertation Award." In 1695,
she was named Outstanding Elementary Educator by the Ohio Council of Teachers of
English Language Arts and also received the Stanley L. Fox Individual Excellence in
Education Award from the North Central Association, Dr. Fenner’s professional
memberships include the National Council of Teachers of English and the National Council
of Teachers of Mathematics, She serves as an executive board member on the Ohio Council
of Teachers of Language Arts.

The Treasurer is the chief financial officer of the District, responsible directly to the Board
for maintaining all financial records, issuing all payments, maintaining custody of all District
funds and assets, and investing idle funds as specified by Ohio Law. Christopher S. Mohr
was appointed as Treasurer on August 24, 1993, Mr. Mohr also serves as the District’s
Director of Business Affairs reporting to the Superintendent, responsible for Support Service
operations in the areas of maintenance, grounds, transportation, food service and facility
construction planning and oversight, Mr, Mohr has been in the government finance
profession for 27 years, 6 years in the government auditing profession and 21 years as a
school district treasurer. Mr. Mohr has a BS in Business with a major in accounting and a
MBA with a major in finance both from Miami University. FHe also holds the designation of
Registered School Business Administrator from the Association of School Business Officials
International; Certified Government Financial Manager from the Association of Government
Accountants; and the Ohio Financial Accountability Certification. Mr. Mohr has received
several awards during his tenure including Ohio School Treasurer of the Year in 1991 and
Business Manager of the Year in 1997, awarded by the Foundation for School Business
Management. He is currently serving as immediate Past President of the Ohio Association of
School Business Officials.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The District currently has approximately 1,601 full-time and part-time employees. There are
two organizations representing District employees. The Dublin Educators’ Association
(DEA) represents certificated employees, including teachers and educational specialists, for
collective bargaining purposes. Classified employees, including bus drivers, cooks, and
clerical staff, are represented for collective bargaining purposes by the Dublin Support
Association (DSA.) During the Spring and Summer of 2005, the Board successfully
concluded negotiations with both labor organizations on a multi-year agreement, for wages
and fringe benefits. The Dublin Educator’'s Association’s wage agreement for the period
August 1, 2003, through July 31, 2008, includes raises of 3.25%, effective each August 1¥



for the duration of the contract, The Dublin Support Association’s wage agreement for the
period July 1, 2005, through June 30, 2008, includes raises of 3.15%, effective July 1* 2008,
and 3.25%, effective July 1% for the duration of the contract. As part of negotiations with
both labor organization’s, the District was the first district in Ohio to negotiate a high
deductible health care plan (HDHP) and implement with it health savings account (H.S.A)
for employees. The HDHP and H.S.A are permitted under federal law beginning August
2004, The new plan will generate savings in health care costs for the District that was used to
offset increases of wages over the 1% budgeted in its five year forecast.

SERVICES PROVIDED

The District provides a wide variety of educational and support services as mandated by the
Ohio Revised Code or Board directives, During the 2004-2005 fiscal year the District’s fleet
of 126 buses traveled approximately 7,700 miles each day providing iransportation services
to approximately 6,800 public and 900 private and parochial students. Many of the District’s
students walk to school because of the proximity of neighborhood schools to student
population centers. The Food Service Department serves over 3,000 meals daily for a total
of over 530,000 meals annually through the District’s elementary and middle school
lunchrooms. At the middle and high school levels, food is also served ala carte providing an
average daily income of around $11,000 for a total of approximately $1.9 million annually.

In addition to transportation and school lunch support services offered children in the
District, they also receive guidance, psychological, and health services free of charge. The
guidance services arc designed fo help a student match her/his natural skills with vocational
and/or academic programs to help her/him achieve her/his full potential in life.
Psychological services offer a wide variety of help to students ranging from early
developmentally handicapped identification to drug and behavior counseling. Health
services provide limited medical services free of charge to many of Dublin’s youths.

At the center of the District’s services are the instructional programs, The District offers
regular instructional programs daily to students in Grades K to 12. The District serves over
600 students with an interest in vocational education, and over 1,268 children who need
individual instruction, or who are physically or mentally handicapped. These students
receive service through the wide array of special education programs offered in the District.
Overall, the District issued 858 diplomas in 2003.

Finally, there are several academic and athletic programs for students, providing them with a
number of enriching experiences. The programs and activities provide a lifetime of memories
for Dublin’s students.

MAJOR INITIATIVE AND EVENT - FISCAL YEAR 2005

BUDGET CUTS

The District’s Board of Education in the summer of 2003 approved over §15 million worth of
budget cuts over the next three years. A sharp reduction in the interest income the District
usually earns on its investments, reductions in State Aid, and other economic factors continue
to hurt the bottom line of the District.



OPENING DUBLIN JEROME HIGH SCHOOL

The District’s third high school opened in the fall of 2004. The facility was financed via the
November 2000 bond issue. The construction cost, including land purchase, is approximately
$41.6 million.

MAJOR INITIATIVES FOR THE FUTURE
The District has numerous programs on the agenda to be pursued in future years. These
programs include the following:

BOND ISSUE/OPERATING LEVY

On November 2, 2004, the District’s voters passed a $48.8 million bond issue and a 7.9 mili-
operating levy. The bond issue will be used to construct a 12" elementary; critical building
maintenance repairs such as roofs, floors, window repairs and more; and replacement of
equipment such as buses and desks. The operating levy passed will ensure the District has
enough money to open and operate the 12" elementary school and it will also replace
operating money lost due to State budget cuts, low investment earnings and other revenue
losses. Additionally, it will allow the District to fully implement new State mandated
curticulum standards.

CREDIT RATING UPGRADE

On November 9, 2005, Moody’s Investors Services upgraded the District’s general
obligation rating to Aal from Aa2. In its upgrade, Moody’s cited “ the high quality Aal
rating reflects the District’s sizeable and diverse economic base; favorable financial position
marked by sound financial management; and manageable debt burden.” The District is the
only one in the State of Ohio to have this high rating. Only two other districts in Ohio have a
higher credit rating of Aaa and their enroliment is substantially less and has a low debt
burden. This will enable the District to save several hundred thousand dollars when issuing
future debt.

DEPARTMENTAL FOCUS — MAINTENANCE, GROUNDS, CUSTODIAL

The District employs 11 certified technicians who staff the Maintenance department,
specializing in plumbing, electrical work, and HVAC (heating, ventilation, and air
conditioning). These technicians maintain 44 boilers, 26 heat pumps, and 16 roof-top units
throughout the winter months and 21 chillers and two cooling towers during the summer
months. In addition to the maintenance of the major machinery, thousands of preventive
maintenance checks are performed each year in order to prolong the life of the District’s
equipment. Also, the maintenance crew is responsible for every mechanical item in the
buildings as well as handiing numerous health and safety issues pertaining to the welfare of
the students and staff.

The Grounds department consists of nine staff members whose main priority is to maintain
over 400 acres of fields and 60 acres of sidewalks and parking lots across the District. The
high usage of the elementary grassy playgrounds, middle and high school practice fields and
main playing surfaces (baseball diamonds, soccer fields, middle school football fields, etc.)
require a higher level of attention to provide a surface that is safe. The grounds crew spends
approximately 60 petcent of their time dedicated to the three high schools for mowing,
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fertilizing, field lining, watering, and trash pickup. The grounds crew is also responsible for
the upkeep of over 10,500 bushes and trees across the District, as well as spreading the
equivalent of 10 to 15 semi-trailer loads of mulch around the various playgrounds.

The Custodial department consists of 75 employees whose major responsibility is
maintaining a clean, safe learning environment for over 12,000 students. Each custodian is
responsible for about 24,650 square feet of cleaning space, the equivalent of 15 average-size
homes, every day. The custodial crew is also responsible for managing the District-wide
recycling program.

All three departments pull together during winter months when the snow begins to fall.
Utilizing more than 20 trucks, tractors, and snowblowers, they can clear and salt all of the
District’s parking lots in under four hours.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Internal Controls The management of the District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are
protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure that adequate accounting data are
compiled to aliow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of
“reasonable assurance” recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived from its implementation; and (2) the valuation of cost and
benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. Management believes the
internal controls adequately meet the above objectives.

Budgetary Controls  In addition, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the
annual appropriation resolution approved by the Board of Education. Activities of ail funds
are included in the annual appropriation resolution. The level of budgetary control (that is,
the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established
by function and object of expenditure within the general fund and at the fund level for all
other funds. The District also maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one technique
of accomplishing budgetary control. Unencumbered amounts lapse at year end.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Risk Management The District continues to protect its assets through a comprehensive
insurance program, The District, effective January 1, 1997, terminated the self-insured
insurance programs for health and dental insurance in an effort to control costs.

The District’s heaith insurance had been partially self-insured using a matrix funding system,
but it was determined that more money could be saved in the health and dental insurance
programs if the coverage was purchased. The District, effective January 1, 2003, returned to
a self-insured system for health and dental insurance due to the financial savings.
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QOTHER INFORMATION
Awards:

Certificate of Achievement

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Dublin
City School District for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004. The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition for
excellence in state and local government financial reporting.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an
easily readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, whose
confents conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements,

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current
report will conform to the high standards required by the Certificate of Achievement
program.

ASBO Certificate of Excellence

The District also received the Association of School Business Officials International (ASBO)
Certificate of Excellence on Financial Reporting award for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2004. This award certifies that the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report conforms to the
principles and standards of financial reporting as recommended and adopted by the
Association of Schools Business Officials. This award is granted only after an intensive
review of the financial report by an expert panel of certified public accountants and
practicing school business officials.

Dublin City School District staff members are proud of the fact that the GFOA and ASBO
have awarded these certificates for the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report prepared by
the District. It is the District’s belief that the current report continues to conform to the
standards set by GFOA & ASBO and it will be submitted for review to determine its
eligibility for a certificate.

Independent Audit

State statutes require an annual audit by independent accountants, The Ohio Auditor of State
conducted the District’s 2005 fiscal year audit. In addition to meeting the requirements set
forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Federal
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and related OMB Circular A-133, The auditor’s
report on the basic financial statements is included in the financial section of this report,
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government units and public employee retirement
gystems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
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IRN: 047027

Dublin
2004-2005 SCHOOL YEAR REPORT CARD

7030 Coffman Rd, Dublin, Ohio 43017-1068 — Franklin

Ohio report cards use multiple measures to determine each district's designation. The
table below shows the 23 state indicators, which are based on the statewide assess-
ments, graduation rates and attendance rates. Page 2 includes the federal Adequate
CURRENT SUPERINTENDENT: Yearly Progress determination and the Performance Index Score calculation. These
Linda J. Fenner measures contribute to the district designation.
(614) 764-5913

PERCENTAGE OF STUDENTS AT AND ABOVE
STATE THE PROFICIENT LEVEL

Your District Similar Districts’ State
INDICATORS 2004-2005 2004-2005 2004-2005

3rd Grade Achievement The state requirement is 75 percent
Your 1. Reading 88.2 89.4 77.3
District's 2. Mathematics 80.2 85.1 70.4
Designation: 4th Grade Proficiencyl/Achievement The state requirement is 75 percent
E ” t 3. Reading 90.5 89.8 76.6
Xxceilien 4. Writing 91.9 92.8 78.1
5. Mathematics 76.9 80.8 65.5
6. Science 75.0 76.4 61.2
7. Citizenship 84.2 82.5 66
5th Grade Achievement The state requirement is 75 percent
: ; 8. Reading 91.2 90.4 76.9
The dgs:gnatlops are Excellent, 6th Grade Proficiency The state requirement is 75 percent
Effective, Continuous ;
. 9. Reading 83.8 83.8 69.8
Improvement, Academic Watch 10. Writing 94.2 92.8 83.5
or Academic Emergency. 11. Mathematics 82.7 82.3 62.5
12. Science 84.6 84.2 66.9
Number of 13. Cltlzenshl.p 89.7 88.8 727
State Indicators 23 7th Grade Achievement The state requirement is 75 percent
Met Out of 23 14. Mathematics 85.8 81.9 58.5
Performance 8th Grade Achievement The state requirement is 75 percent
index score  [101.6 15. Reading 93.0 92.0 78.9
(0 - 120 points) 16. Mathematics 83.8 83.6 60.1
Adequate 10th Gradg Ohio Graduation Test The state requirement is 75 percent
Yearly Met 17. Reading 98.5 97.2 92
Progress (AYP) 18. Writing 95.9 93.0 83.7
B 19. Mathematics 94.6 92.6 81.6
Years in District 20. Science 93.9 89.6 73
Improvement OK 21. Social Studies 95.5 92.2 79.3
Status Attendance Rate The state requirement is 93 percent
22. All Grades | 95.7 | 95.8 | 94.3
2003-04 Graduation Rate The state requirement is 90 percent
23. District 97.4 | 95.8 | 85.9

' Similar Districts are based on comparing demographic, socioeconomic and geographic factors.

www.ode.state.oh.us/reportcard

Department of

Education






Auditor of State
Betty Montgomery

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT

Dublin City School District
Franklin County

7030 Coffman Road
Dublin, Ohio 43017

To the Board of Education:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Dublin City School District,
Franklin County, Ohio (the District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005, which collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the District’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Comptroller General of the
United States’ Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to reasonably assure whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of Dublin City School District, Franklin County, Ohio, as of
June 30, 2005, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof
and the budgetary comparison for the General fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 8,
2005, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. While we did not opine on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, that
report describes the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. You should read it in conjunction with this report in assessing the
results of our audit.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is
supplementary information accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires. We have applied certain limited procedures, consisting principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measuring and presenting the required supplementary information. However,
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

35 N. Fourth St. / Second Floor / Columbus, OH 43215
Telephone: (614) 466-3402 (800) 443-9275 Fax: (614) 728-7199
www.auditor.state.oh.us
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Dublin City School District
Franklin County

Independent Accountants’ Report
Page 2

We conducted our audit to opine on the financial statements that collectively comprise the District’s basic
financial statements. The introductory section, combining nonmajor fund statements and schedules and
statistical tables provide additional information and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. We subjected the combining nonmajor fund statements and schedules to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, this information is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. We did not
subject the introductory section and statistical tables to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements, and accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Toutty Mm#qrw/w[

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

December 8, 2005
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Dublin City School District
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
Unaudited

QOur discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance provides an overview of the
District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.

Financial Highlights

The District’s net assets decreased by over $5,520,000 or 9.0%. Program revenues accounted for
$10.5 million or 7.3% of total revenues, and general revenues accounted for $133.1 million or
92.7%.

The general fund reported a positive fund balance in excess of $45 million.
Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

This comprehensive annual financial report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to
those statements, The statements are organized so the reader can understand the District as a whole,
and then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial activities.

Reporting the District as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities :
One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is, “Is the District better off

or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of

Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a manner that

helps to answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual

basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by private sector corporations. All of the current

year’s revenues and expenses are taken into consideration regardless of when cash is received or

paid.

These two statements report the District’s net assets and changes in them. The change in net assets
provides the reader a tool to assist in determining whether the District’s financial health is improving
or deteriorating. The reader will need to consider other nonfinancial factors such as property tax
base, current property tax laws, student enrollment growth, and facility conditions in arriving at their
conclusion regarding the overall health of the District.
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Dublin City Schoot District
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
Unaudited

Reporting the District’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

Our analysis of the District’s major funds begins on page 28. The fund financial statements begin on
page 38 and provide detailed information about the most significant funds — not the District as a
whole. Some funds are required to be established by State statute, while many other funds are
established by the District to help manage money for particular purposes and compliance with
various grant provisions. The District’s three types of funds, governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary, use different accounting approaches as further described in the notes to the financial
statements.

Governmental Funds

Most of the District’s activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money
flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in future
periods. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting,
which measures cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general
government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you
determine whether there are more or less financial resources availabie to spend in the near future to
finance the District’s programs. The relationship (or differences) between governmental activities
(reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Staterent of Activities) and governmental funds is
reconciled in the basic financial statements.

Proprietary FFunds

Proprictary funds use the accrual basis of accounting, the same as on the entity-wide statements,
therefore the statements will essentially match the business-type activities portion of the entity-wide
statemenis,

Fiduciary Funds

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for its scholarship program listed as private purpose trust. It
is also responsible for other assets that, due to a trust arrangement, can only be used for the trust
beneficiaries. All of the District’s fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of
Fiduciary Net Assets and Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets on page 47. We exclude these activities
from the District’s other financial statements because the assets cannot be utilized by the District to
finance it’s operations.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position, In the case of the District, assets exceeded liabilities by $57.8 million at the close of the
most recent fiscal year.
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Dublin City School District
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
Unaudited

A portion of the District’s net assets (8.9%) reflects its investment in capital assets less any related debt used
to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The District uses capital assets to provide services;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the District’s investment in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

A comparative analysis of fiscal year 2005 to 2004 follows:

Net Assets
{Amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Current Assets % 267,108 $ 225,931 5 424 299 $ 267,532 $226,230
Capital Assets 183.178 179,251 214 751 183,992 180,002
Total Assets 450,286 405,182 1,238 1,050 451,524 406,232
Current Liahilities 182,685 142,133 496 453 183,181 142,586
Long Term Liabilities 210.489 200,315 61 63 210.550 200,378

Total Liabilities 393,174 342,448 357 516 393,731 342,964
Nel Assets:
Invested in Capital

Assets, net of debt 4,335 682 814 751 5,133 1,433
Restricted 24,113 22,201 24,113 22,201
Unrestricted 2R.660 39.896 ( 133) _(217) 28.527 39.679
Total Net Assets $ 57,112 $62,779 S 681 § 3534 £57,793  $63.313

An additional portion of the District’s net assets (41.7%) represents resources subject to external restrictions
on how they may be used, The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets may be used to meet the District’s

ongoing activities.

The District is able to report, this year as well as last year, positive balances in all three areas of net assets for
both the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental activities. The deficit unrestricted
net asset balance in the business fype activities is the result of increased expenses in the food service and
summer school programs. We are reviewing the programs to determine if price increases will be necessary.
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Dublin City Schoot District
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
Tor the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
Unaudited

Changes in Net Assels
{Amounts expressed in thousands)

Governimental Business-Type
Activities Aclivities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services f2.872 12,176 $3,504  $3,429 $6,376 $5.605
Operating Grants 3.856 2.847 313 289 4,169 3,136
Total Program Revenues 6,728 5023 3817 1718 10,548 8,741
Genoral Revenues :
Property Taxes 100,573 08,984 100,573 08,984
Grants and Entitlements 26,872 25,863 26,872 25,863
Investment Earnings 4,879 32 q 2 4,883 3,279
Miscellancous 8i2 875 0 0 812 875
Total General Revenues 133,136 128,999 4 2 133,140 129000
Total Revenues 139.864 134,022 3821 3.720 143,685 137,742
Expenses
Program Expenscs
Instruction
Regular 57,222 53,602 51222 53,602
Special 14,905 13,697 14,908 13,697
Vocational 37 298 317 298
Support Services
Pupil 8,001 7,317 8,001 737
Instructional Staff 11,369 8,724 11,369 8,724
General Administration 153 179 153 179
School Administration 8,044 8,177 8,044 8,177
Fiscal 2,076 2,331 2,076 2,331
Business 929 a7 929 977
Maintenance 13,523 9,125 13,523 0,125
Pupil Transportation 7,100 6,328 7,100 6,328
Cenfral 7,546 3,768 7,544 3,768
Community Services 427 593 427 591
Extracurricular Activities 5,040 3.3 5,040 3,371
Facilities Acq. & Construction 0 3,592 ] 3,592
Interest and Fiscal Charges 8,459 10,387 8,459 10,387
Miscellaneous 25 57 25 57
Food Service 3,812 3,567 3,812 3,567
Summer School 238 269 258 269
Total Expenses 145136 132,52} 4,070 31836 149206 136,387
Excess before Transfers {32710 1,501 (249 {116} (3,521) 1,388
Transfers (395) 3] 395 8 ¢ i]
Change in Net Assets $ (5667 8 1,493 § 146 § (108 $ (55210 % 1,385
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Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
Unaudited

Governmental Activities

Net assets of the District’s governmental activities decreased by $5.7 million and unrestricted net
assets reflect a positive balance of $28.7 million. The decrease in net assets is primarily the result of
personnel and operating costs associated with opening the District’s third high school.

The property tax laws in Ohio create the need to periodically seek voter approval for additional
operating funds. Tax revenues generated from a levy do not increase as a result of inflation. An
operating levy is approved for a fixed millage rate, but the rate is reduced for inflation with the effect
of providing the District the same amount of tax dollars as originally approved. Therefore school
districts such as ours that are dependent upon propetty taxes as a primary source of revenue must
periodically return to the bailot and ask voters for additional resources to maintain current programs.
Since the District must rely heavily on voter approval of operating tax issues management of the
resources is of paramount concern to District administration and the voting public. The District
utilizes a five-year cash financial forecast to estimate revenues and control expenditures to assure tax
levy revenues can maintain operations for a significant period of time. The voters in the District
passed November 2004 a 7.9 mill operating levy to begin collection in January 2006.
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
Unaudited

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and
grants offsetting those services. The table below reflects the cost of program services and the net
cost of those services after taking into account the program revenues for the governmental activities
(amounts expressed in thousands). General revenues including tax revenue, investment earnings and
unrestricted State entitlements must support the net cost of program services.

Total Cost of Net Cost of  Total Costof Net Cost of
Services 2005 Services 2005  Services 2004  Services 2004
Program Expenses

Instruction
Regulat $ 57,222 § 56,224 $ 53602 % 52,999
Special 14,905 13,805 13,697 12,961
Vocational 317 317 298 298
Support Services
Pupil 8,001 7,638 7,317 6,985
Instructional Staff , 11,369 10,004 8,724 8,286
General Administration 152 152 179 179
School Administration R,044 7,412 8,177 7,376
Fiscal 2,076 2,076 2,331 2,331
Business 929 929 9T 077
Maintenance 13,523 13,122 9,125 8,791
Pupil Transportation 7,100 7,068 6,328 6,328
Central 7,546 7,452 3,768 3,672
Community Services 427 (60} 591 159
Extracurricular Activities 5,040 3,785 3,371 2,137
Facilities Acq. & Construction 0 0 3,592 3,592
Interest and Fiscal Charges 8,459 8,459 10,387 10,323
Miscellaneous 25 25 37 40
Total Expenses $§ 145,135 $ 138,408 $ 132521 §$127498
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Unaudited
Generai Program
Other Revenues
4% 5%

Ganetal Grants
19%

/ General Tax
Revenues
72%

The District’s reliance upon tax revenues is demonstrated by the graph above that indicates 72% of
total revenues for governmental activities come from local taxes. The reliance on general revenues
to support governmental activities is indicated by the net services column reflecting the need for
$138.4 million dollars of support as well as the graph indicating gencral revenues comprise 95% of
total revenues.

Business-Type Activities

Business-type activities include food service and summer school. These programs had a increase in
net assets of $146,459 for the fiscal year. The increase was primarily due to transfers from the
Governmental Activities. The District has reviewed the situation and is looking at ways to curtail
expenses and/or raise prices fo prevent this situation in the future.
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The District’s Funds
The District’s governmental funds (as presented on the balance sheet on page 38) reported a
combined fund balance of $72.0 million, which is above last year’s total of $71.9 million. The

schedule below indicates the fund balance and the total change in fund balance as of June 30, 2005
and 2004,

Fund Balance Tund Balance Increase
June 30, 2005 June 30, 2004 (Decrease)
General $ 45,994,370 $ 47,950,870 $ (1,956,500}
Debt Service 16,204,869 15,336,845 868,024
Capital Projects 8,900,719 7,655,957 1,244,762
Other Governmental 867,890 927.824 (59.934)
Total § 71,967,848 $ 71,871,496 $ 06,352

General Fund
The District’s general fund fund balance is due to many factors. The tables and graphs that follow
assist in iliustrating the financial activities and balance of the general fund.

2005 2004 Percentage
Revenues Amount Amount Change
Taxes $ 84,684,000 $ 84,629,693 0.06 %
Interest Earnings 1,605,771 555,030 189.31)
Intergovernmental - State 25,006,694 24,043,999 4.00
Other Revenue 1,293,962 1,208,200 7.10
Total $ 112,590,427 $110,436,922 9.45%

The property tax revenue is up due to increase in the tax base and delinquent collections. The
District anticipates tax collections will increase in fiscal year 2006 as compared to fiscal year 2003
due to beginning collection of new 7.9 mill operating levy in January 2006. Interest earnings are up
$1.050 million due to the District’s overall increased cash position and rising interest rate
environment. The economic environment may hamper future interest revenue growth,

State revenue is up $.963 million for the fiscal year because of enrollment growth in the state aid
formula.
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As the graph below illustrates, the largest portions of general fund expenditures are for salaries and
fringe benefits. The District is a service entity and as such is labor intensive.

Fringe Bensfits
20%

Purchased

Services
6%
Supplies
2%
Miscellansous
2%
Salarles & Wages
70%
2005 2004 Percentage
Amount Amount Change
Expenditures by Object
Salaries and Wages $ 80,335,853 § 73,706,430 8.99%
Fringe Benefits 22,503,756 20,133,596 11.77
Purchased Services 7,127,060 6,222,680 14.53
Supplies 2,445,267 2,360,112 3.61
Capital Outlay 491,517 484,109 1.53
Misceilaneous 1,529,341 1,536,986 { 0.50)
Total $114.432,794 $.104,443,913 9.56%

Expenditures are up $10.0 million or 9.56% over the prior year mostly due to salary and benefit
increases associated with new and existing staff. Expenditures exceeded revenues during the fiscal
year resulting in a decrease to fund balance and contributing to the financial health of the District.
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Other Funds

The District’s debt service fund balance increased by $.868 million due to decreased debt service
expenditures. The revenues of the fund are property taxes, calculated by the county auditor, and
state homestead and rollback money computed as a percentage of the tax due to the fund. The
expenses of the fund include debt principal and interest payments as well as county auditor and
treasurer fees, The increased fund balance will be used to make upcoming debt payments,

The capital projects fund increase in fund balance is a result of note procecds in conjunction with the
November 2004 boad issue approved by voters. Ultimately, the entire amount of capital from this
bond issue will be issued and subsequently spent.

Other governmental funds consist of special revenue funds. The decrease in fund balance is
primarily due to the increase in spending of the resources available.

General Fund Budget Information

The District’s budget is prepared in accordance with Ohio law and is based on the cash basis of
accounting, utilizing cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted
fund is the General Fund.

The District amended its revenue estimates to reflect greater than originally anticipated revenues
from taxes and state sources. The final budget for expenditures decreased by $1.548 million over the
original budget primarily due to hiring less staff than anticipated and lower than expected purchased
service expenditures primarily for utilities the result of new energy conservation measures. Other
appropriations required changes in functional categories due to spending patterns.

The District utilizes the five-year forecast as the original document from which to form the operating
budget. After updating of the forecast for changes in revenue and expenditure assumptions the
operating budget begins at the school level. Each school in the District receives a per pupil
allocation augmented with resources for special education students in the specific buildings. The
departments then receive the remainder of funds to bring the budget into balance with the five-year
forecast. The site and department budgets are reviewed periodically to ensure management becomes
aware of any significant variations during the year.

Capital Assets

The District has $184.0 million invested in capital assets net of depreciation, with $183.2 million
attributed to governmental activities. Acquisitions for governmental activities totaled $ 41.6 million
and depreciation was $7.5 million. The majority of the acquisitions were for moving construction in
process for the opening of Jerome High School into building and improvements. Detailed
information regarding capital asset activity is included in the notes to the basic financial statements

(Note 8).
On November 2, 2004, the District passed a bond issue in the amount of $48,8 million. This bond

issue will fund additional facilities, equipment replacement, technology, and maintenance of existing
facilities, The new facilities will include Glacier Ridge Elementary school.
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Debt

At June 30, 2005, the District had $202.3 million in outstanding bonds and notes payable, The
District paid $11,439,000 in principal on bonds outstanding and $6,900,000 in notes payable during
the fiscal year, The District issued bond anticipation notes payable in the amount of § 36.9 million
to be paid in October and December 2005. The District restated Governmental Activities Net Assets
at July 1, 2004 due to previously not reporting the accreted vatue of a portion of its capital
appreciation bonds. The change resulted in a $4.1 million decrease in Governmental Activities Net
Assets at July 1, 2004. The District also advanced refunded several general obligation issues which
resulted in cash flow savings of $2.1 million and generated an economic gain of $509 thousand.
Detailed information regarding long term debt and notes payable activity is included in the notes to
the basic financial statements (Notes 9,10, & 21).

The bond issue passed in November of 2004, over time, increase the debt service requirements of the
District. The District, by managing the timing of debt issuance, will be able to issue all $48.8
million without increasing the tax burden on current taxpayers. The “no new millage” concept
results in keeping the current tax rate in effect by utilizing the increasing tax base in conjunction
with current debt reduction. The District, in the last eight years, has been able to rely on this method
of funding for over $178.5 million in general obligation debt issuance while reducing the tax rate of
current taxpayers.

Under current state statutes, the District’s general obligation bonded debt issues are subject to a legal
limitation based on 9% of the total value of real and personal property. At June 30, 2005, the
District’s general obligation debt was below the legal limit.

Restrictions and Other Limitations

With the passage of the November 1998 and 2004 operating levy and the November 2000 and 2004
bond issue, the District is in a good financial position, The operating levy combined with the bond
issue provides the necessary funds for the District to manage current growth patterns while
maintaining the educational program and the facilities. However, the future financial stability of the
District is not without challenges.

The first challenge is for management to ensure resources can be preserved as long as possible. The
five-year forecast of the general fund and the five year capital plan are utilized by management as a
tool to manage resources effectively.

The second challenge facing the District is based in the local economy. The District has experienced
significant growth over the last 15 years. If the growth patterns in student population change so
additional students enter the District more than currently anticipated, adjustments will have to be
made o the financial models upon which assumptions have been mad. With that scenario or local
and statewide economic slowdown, that could cause the District to scale down the educational
program offerings or seek additional resources.
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The last challenge facing the District is the future of state funding. On December 11, 2002 the Ohio
Supreme Court again found the Ohio School Funding system to be unconstitutional pending some
modifications by the legislature. The District is unable to determine what effect, if any, this decision
will have on future funding from the State. In addition, the State legislature adopted HB 66, current
biennium budget, provisions to eliminate tangible personal property tax revenue. The State has
provisions to “hold harmless” through 2010, Projecting the impact of these changes is difficult, we
believe our estimates are accurate in our five-year forecast with the most current information that has
been made available to us,
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Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Recsivables
Taxes - Current
Taxes - Delinquent
Accounts
Accrued Interest
Intergovernmental - Fedaral
internal Balances
Interfund Loans - Exiernal Pariles
Materials & Supplies Inventory
Land
Construction In Progress
Other Capital Assets, Nat

Total Assels

Liabillties

Accounts Payable
Claims Payabls
Contracts Payable
Accruad Wages and Benefits
Due to Retirement Systems
Interest Payable
Deferred Revenue
Notes Payable
Long-Term Liabilities
Due within One Year
Due in More Than One Year

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricied for:
Debt Setvice
Capital Projecls
Unrastricted

Total Net Assets

The notes to the financlal statements are an Integral part of this statement.

Dubiin City Schoal District, Ohio
Statement of Net Assels
as of June 30, 2005

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

$87,660,774 $542 026 $88,202,800
172,580,848 172,590,948
4,787,636 - 4,787,538
131,345 19,278 150,623
293,884 - 293,884
arvs,728 44776 423,604

230,000 (230,000) -
725,000 - 725,000
310,187 47,866 358,053
11,912,821 - 11,912,821
7,246,871 - 7,246,871
164,017,966 B13,556 164,831,622
450,286,058 1,237,602 451,523,560
1,626,763 281,067 1,807,830
1,285,671 - 1,285,571
1,685,517 - 1,698,517
11,812,012 101,162 11,813,174
1,615,810 13,850 1,628,880
992,779 - 992,779
148,746,382 99,282 148,845,644
156,000,000 - 15,000,000
13,802,598 - 13,602,598
106,886,485 61,308 196,947,804
393,173,927 558,650 393,730,577
4,339,732 813,656 5,153,288
15,273,076 15,273,076
8,839,733 - 8,839,733
28,659,590 {132,704) 28,526,886
57,112,131 $680,852 $57.792,983
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Dublin City Schagl District, Ohlo
Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Frogram Revanues

Charges for Operating Grants
E Soni {Sal | Gontributi
Governmantal Activities
instruction
Regular $57.221.817 $829,160 $1868,757
" Special 14,804,540 203,717 B96,230
Vocational 317,047 - -
Support Servicas
Pupils 8,000,944 80,188 282,828
Instructional Staff 11,369,212 118,637 1,247,051
General Administration 152,445 - -
Schoot Administration 8,044,056 - 632,216
Fiscal Services 2,076,185 - -
Business 829,241 - -
Maintenance 13,523,338 389,623 11,117
Pupil Transportation 7,099,485 - 31,544
Central 7,646,511 - 94,035
Community Services 427,360 - 487,682
Extra Curricular Activities 5,039,849 1,250,260 4,247
interast and Fiscal Charges 8,459,038 - -
Miscellaneous 25,384 - -
Total Governmental Activitles 145,135,222 2,871,785 3,885,607
Business-Type Activities
Food Sarvice 3,811,965 3,361,822 313,668
Summer Schoal 287,880 141,865 -
Total Business-Typs Activities 4 069,845 3,503,687 313,868
Totals $148 205,067 $6‘375.47?__» $4,169,275

Ganeral Revahuss
Property Taxes Levied for:
General Purposes
Debt Service
Grants & Entitlements not Restrictad to Spegific Programs
Investment Earnings
Miscallaneous
Tota! General Revenuss

Transfers
Changs in Net Assets

Net Assots Baginning of Year - Restated (See Note 21}
Net Assets End of Year

The notes to the financial statoments are an integral part of this statement.
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Net {Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Assets

Governmental

Agtlvities

Bueiness-Type
Activities Total

($56,223,900)
(13,804,593}

($56,223,900}
{13,804,593)

(317,047} - (317,047)
{7.637,927) . {7.837,927)
(10,003,624) - (10,003,624)
(152,4485) - (152,445)
(7.411,840) - (7,411,840}
(2,076,165) . (2,076,185}
(928,241) - (929,241)
(13,122,208) - (13,122,208)
(7,067,941} . (7.067,941)
{7,461,476) - (7.451,476)
60,232 - 60,232
{3,785,143) . (8,785,143}
{8,459,038) - (8,459,038)
(25,384) - (25,384}

{138,407 .6830)

{138,407,830)

- (136,475) {1386,475)
- (116,015) {116,015)
- (252,490} (252,480]
(138,407,830} {252,490} (138,660,320}
83,616,664 - 83,616,654
16,955,760 - 16,855,760
28,872,454 - 26,872,454
4,879,108 3,991 4,883,008
812,070 200 812,270
133,136,946 4,191 133,140,137
(384,758) 394,768 -
(5,666,642) 146,459 {5,520,183)
62,778,773 534,383 63,313,166
$67.112,131 $680,852 $57,702 883




Assets:
Cash and cash aquivalents
Receaivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)
Taxes - Current
Taxes - Delinguent
Accounts
Acerued Interest
Intergovernmantal - State
Intergavernmental - Federat
Interfund Loan Receivable
Materials and Supplies Inventory
Total assets

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Contracts Payable
Accrued Wages and Benefits
Cue to Other Governments
Compensated Absances Payable
Interfund Loans Payable
Dafarrad Revanue
Notes Payable

Total Liabifties

Fund Balances
Resarvad
Encumbrances
Supplies Inventary
Unreserved
Designated for next fiscal year
Undesignated, Reported in:
Goneral fund
Spaclal Revenue funds
Debt Service fund
Capital Projects fund
Total fund balances

Total liabllities and fund balances

Bublin City School District, Ohio
Balance Sheet
Govarnmental Funds
as of June 30, 2005

Other Total
Debt Capital Governmantal Governmental
General Sarvice Projects Funds Eunds
& 38,483,866 $ 12,131,561 § 26,350,894 $ 1,120,475 § 78,005,798
142,103,529 30,487,417 - . 172,690,948
3,941,634 845,802 - - 4,787,536
86,262 - B,C80 36,802 131,264
293,314 - 573 - 283,884
- - - 378,728 378,728
1,065,200 - - - 1,085,200
310,187 - - - 310,187
186,304,009 43,484 880 26,358 547 1,545,105 257,673,541
591,737 - 763,311 171,191 1,526,239
- - 1,695,517 - 1,695,517
11,482,137 - - 320,875 11,812,012
1,568,861 - - 45,849 1,815,810
226,948 - - - 226,946
- - - 180,200 130,200
126,430,958 27,280,011 - - 153,698,869
- - 15,000,000 - 15,000,000
140,300,639 27,260,011 17,458,828 877,215 185,705,683
1,232,363 - 14,836,603 171,981 16,340,947
310,187 - - - 310,187
19,771,256 3,407,150 - - 23,178,406
24,580,564 - - - 24,680,564
- - - 695,909 695,900
- 12,797,719 - - 12,797,718
- - (6,035,884} - (6,095,884}
45,994,370 18,204,889 8900719 867,890 71,967 848
$ 186,304,000 $ 43,464,880 $ 26,359,547 $ 1,546,105 $ 257,673,541

The notas to the financial statements are an integral part of thls statement.
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Dublin City Schoo! District, Ohia
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances to
Net Assets of Governmental Activittes
June 30, 2005

Total Governmentaf Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Other assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and thersfore are deferrad in the funds,

An intarnal service fund is used by management to charge the cost
of insurance to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of
the internal service fund are included in governmental
activities in the statement of net assets.

Long-Term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payabie in the current period and therefore are not reported
in the funds.

Interest Payable

Compensated Absences
Bond Anticipation Notes
General Obligation Debt

Net Asseis of Governmental Activities

$71,967,848

183,177,658

4,852,587

8,268,964

(992,779)
(7,927,540)
{21,800,000)
(180,434,607}

(211,254,926)

$57,112,131

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Revenues:
From local sources
Taxes
Tuition
Earnings on Investments
Other jocal
Intargovernmental - State
Intergovernmantal - Federat
Other revenue
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current;
Instruction
Ragular
Speclal
Vocational
Support Services
Pupils
Instructional Stalf
General Administration
Schoal Administration
Fiscal Services
Business
Malntenance
Pupll Transportation
Central
Community Services
Extra Curricular Activities
Facillies Acquisition & Construction
Miscellaneous
Capital Quilay
Deabt Service:
Princlpal Retirement
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Total Expendiures

Excess {deficiency) of revenus over
{under) expenditures

Other Financing (Sources) Uses
Transfers in
Transfers {out)
Premium and interest on bonds sold
Premium on refunding bonds
Refunding bonds issued
Payment to refunded bonds ascrow
Bond Anticipation Notes issued
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net Changs in Fund balances
Fund balances, July 1

increase (Decrease) in Reserve for Inventory
Fund balances, June 30

Dublin Clty School District, Ohic
Statermant of Revenues, Expanditures and Changes In Fund Balances

Govermnmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Other Total
Debt Capital Govemmantal Governmental
Gengral Setvice Projacts Funds £unds

$ 84,684,000 $ 17,151,873 % - $ - $ 101,835,673
455,263 - - 26,850 482,213
1,608,771 - 289,536 - 1,895,307
724,878 - 63,928 1,627,450 2,416,326
25,006,804 1,865,760 - 933,413 27,806,867
- - - 2,912,194 2,912,194
113,821 24,023 557,789 19,494 715,127
112,590,427 19,041,456 911,323 5,510,501 138,082,707
55,118,582 - 517,792 546,893 56,161,267
13,661,744 - 83,107 999,421 14,724,272
310,843 - - - 310,043
7,508,445 - 28,865 327,929 7,865,239
7,471,308 - 1,053,651 1,366,126 9,801,085
152,445 - - - 152,445
7,173,416 - - 647,063 7,820,479
1,895,048 194,852 16,608 - 2,107,498
062,922 - 504 - 563,426
10,204,107 - 3,082,000 11,117 13,208,133
5,848 865 - - 32,241 5,882,208
2A3,046 - - 94,993 378,039
1,033 - - 426,317 427,350
3,340,857 - 286,542 881,339 4,608,538
- - 4,605,652 - 4,605,652

8,716 - - 16,868 25,384
491,517 - 5,010,841 175,728 5,678,086

. 18,338,000 - - 18,333,000

- 6,660,870 - - 8,860,870
114,432,794 25,184,722 14,666,561 5,625,835 159,019,912
{1,842,367) (6,153,266) {13,755,238) {106,334} (21,857,205}
- - - 456,400 48,400
{250,400) - - - (250,400)

- 121,290 - - 121,280

- 11,426,678 - - 11,426,678

- 59,227,233 - - 58,227,233
- (70,853,911) - - (70,653,911)

- 6,900,000 15,000,000 - 21,800,000
(250,400} 7,021,280 15,000,000 46,400 21,817,280
(2,002,767) 868,024 1,244,762 {59,934) {39,015)
47,850,870 15,396,845 7,655,957 927,624 71,871,496
136,267 - - - 136,267

§ 45004370 § 16,204,869 $ 8,900,719 $  B67,890 § 71,067,648

The notes to the financial statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Reconciliatian of the Statement of Revenues, Expeandlturas, and Changes
in Fund Balences of Governmantal Funds to the Statement of Activities
For tha Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental aclivities in the
statement of activitios are different because:

Governmental funds repori capifal outiays as expenditures, However, in
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful iives as depreciation expense, This is the amount
by which capital outiays exceeded depreciation in the current period.

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current
financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.
Taxes
interest

Proceeds from the sale of refunding bonds reported in governmental funds are not
reported as revenues in the statement of activities since this provides current
financtal rasourees to governmental funds.

Pramium on the sale of refunding bonds reported in governmental funds are not
reported as revenues in the statement of activities since this provides curtent
financial resources to governmeéntal funds.

Proceoads from the sale of Bond Anticipation Notes reported in governmentai
funds are not reported as revenues in the statement of activities, since
leng-term bonds and bond anticipation notes wete issued after the
statement date to retire the notes.

Repayment of bond principal and notes payable is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net
assets and does not result in an expense in the statement of activities.

In the stalement of activities, interesi is accrued on cutstanding bonds, whereas
in governmental funds, an interest expenditure is reported when due.

Some expenses raporied in the statement of activities do not require the
use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported
as axpenditures in governmental flinds.
Compensated Absences
Net Inventory Increase (Decrease)

The internal service fund used by managemsnt to charge the costs of
insurance to individual funds is not reported in the district-wide
statement of activities. Governmental fund expenditures and the related
internal service fund revenues are eliminated. The net revenue {expense)
of the internal service fund is allocated among the governmental activitles.

Change In Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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(39,915)

(386,585)

(1,268,359)
30,675

(59,227,233}

(11,426,678)

(21,900,000)

88,992,811

{1,798,188)}

(713,2286)
136,267

1,828,669

($5,666,642)




General Fund
Revenues;
Taxes
Intergovernmental - State
interest on investments
Tuition and Fees
Extracurricular Activifies
Other Local Sources
Miscellanecus

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Salaries and wapes
Fringe henefits
Purchased Services
Supplies
Miscellaneous expenses

Total
Capital Equipment
Miscellaneous
Total Expenditures
Excess of Revenues over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfars (out}
Advances in
Advances (out)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, July 1
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance, June 30

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement

Dublin City School District, Chio

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

{Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Qriginal Final Actual Final Budget:
$79,056,523 $80,194,900 $80,194,900 %0
23,525,860 25,006,694 25,006,694 0
1,557,987 1,422,182 1,422 182 0
632,600 501,001 501,001 0
298,500 228810 228,610 0
348,550 389,023 389,823 0
3,750 156,896 156,896 0
105,423,770 107,900,206 107,800,206 0
80,079,850 79,701,795 79,701,795 0
22,658,266 22,479,239 22,479,239 0
8,832,414 8,108,062 8,106,062 0
2,742,643 2,853,668 2,853,669 0
1,804,032 1,528,188 1,528,168 0
118,217,106 114,668,933 114,668,933 4]
566,571 565,526 565,526 0
3,500 8,611 8,611 0
116,787,176 115,243,070 115,243,070 0
(11,363,406) (7,342, 864) (7,342, 864) 0
0 0 0 0
(144,900) {250,400) (250,400) 0
50,000 338,000 338,000 0
(50,000) (1,085,200} {1,085,200) 0
(144,900 (997,600) (997.600) 0
(11,508,3086) (8,340 464) (8,340,464} 0
43,455,368 43,455,368 43,455,368 0
2,035,976 2,035,878 2,035,978 0
$33,983,038 $37 150,880 $37.150,880 30
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Assets:
Cash and cash equivaients
Reaceivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)
Accounts
intergovernmental - Federal
Materials and Supplies inventory
Total Current Assets

Capital Assets, Net
Total Assets

Liabilities.
Accounts Payable
Claims Payable
Accrued Wages and Benefits
Due to Agency Funds
Interfund Loans Payable
Deferred Revenue
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences Payable
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Dublin City Schoot District, Ohio
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
as of June 30, 2005

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Activities -
Summer Internal Service
Food Service School Total Eund
$ 373,058 $ 168,887 §  b42026 $ 9,564,978
18,645 633 19,278 81
44 776 - 44,776 -
47,866 - 47,866 -
484,346 168,600 853,846 9,565,059
813,666 - §13,656 -
1,297,902 169,600 1,467 502 9,565,059
280,054 1,013 281,067 524
- - - 1,298,571
101,162 - 101,162 -
13,850 - 13,850 -
230,000 - 230,000 -
- 99 282 98,282 -
625,066 100,275 F25,341 1,266,095
61,300 - 61,308 -
686,375 100,275 786.650 1,296,095
813,556 - 813,566 -
{202,029 68,325 {132,704} 8,268,064
§ 811,527 $ 69325 $ 6B0,852 % 8,268,964

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Operating Ravenues
Tuition and Fees
Sales
Charges for Services

Other Operating Revenue

Total Cperating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Salaries & VWages
Fringe Benefits
Purchased Services
Material & Suppiies
Depreciation

Other operating expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expanses)

Operating grants

Earnings on Investments
Loss on the disposal of Capital Assets
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Income {loss) before Capital Contributions

and Transfers
Capital Contributions
Transfers In
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assefs End of Year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Dublin City School District, Ohio
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3@, 2005

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Governmental

Activities -
Summer Internal Service

Foed Service School Total Fund

3 - $ 141,865 $ 141,865 5 80,189

3,361,822 - 3,361,822 -
- - - 10,383,176

- 200 200 -
3,361,822 142,065 3,603,887 10,463,365
666,435 206,185 872,620 3,296
381,626 32,560 414,186 544
850,080 954 851,014 11,293,095
1,779,395 4,941 1,784,336 29,720

128,961 - 128,961 -
2,916 13,240 16,156 39,877
3,800,393 257,880 4,067,273 11,366,632
(447,571) (115,815) (563,386) (903,187)

313,668 - 313,668 -
3,801 - 3,991 2,831,838

(2,572) - {2,572) -
315,087 - 315,087 2,831,836
{132,484) (115,815) (248,299) 1,828,669

190,758 - 180,758 -

- 204,000 204,000 -
58,274 B8, 185 146,459 1,928,669
553,253 (18,860) 534,393 6,340,295
$ 611,827 $ 69,325 $ 680,852 $ 8,288,964
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Business-Type Aciivilies - Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Activities -
Summer Internal Service
Food Service School Totai Fund
Cash flows from operating activities :
Cash received from {uition and fees $ - $ 170,599 $ 170,598 $ 80,108
Cash received from sales 3,354,305 - 3,354,305 -
Cash received from charges for services - - - 10,383,176
Cash received from other receipis 200 200 -
Cash payments for persanal services {1,043,280) (238,771) (1,282,081} {3,840
Cash payments for contract services (800,597} (954) {801,551) {11,032,234)
Cash payments for supplies and materlals (1,826,294} {5,105) {1,831,399) (29,720}
Cash payments for other expenses (2,918) (13,240) {16,156} (30,877
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities {318,782) {87,271) {406,053} {642 387}
Cash flows from nencapital financing activities :
Advances In 230,000 - 230,000 -
Transfers In - 204,000 204,000 -
Cash from operating grants 302,184 - 302,181 -
Net cash from noncapital financing activites 532,181 204,000 738,181 -
Cash flows from investing activities:
Earnings on Investments 3,991 - 3,991 2,831,838
Net cash from investing activities 3,061 - 3,891 2,831,838
Net increase (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents | 217,390 116,729 334,119 2,189,449
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 155,669 52,238 207 907 7,375,528
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 373.069 168,967 542,026 9,564,978
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating Income (loss) (447 571) {115,815) {563,386) {903,1687)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 128,981 - 128,861 -
Commodities expense related to noncash grant 8,571 - 8,571 -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable {19,004) 589 {18,415) (813
Supplies inventory {1,987) - (1,897) -
Accounts payable 7,477 (164) 7,313 524
Claims Payable - - - 260,337
Accrued wages and benefits 5,368 {26) 5,342 -
Due to other funds 839 - 839 -
Compensated absences (1,428) - {1,426) -
Defarred revenue - 28,145 28,145 -
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ (318,782) § (87,271} _$ (406,053) 3§ (642,387)

Schedule of Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities
The Food Service Fund received $160,758 of contributed capital assets through governmental funds.

The notes to the financlal statements are an integral part of fhis statement.
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Dublin City Scheol District, Ohio
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
as of June 30, 2005

Private-Purpose

Trust enc

Assets:

Cash and cash equivaients 3 9,839 $ 1,792,976

Receivables {net of allowances

for uncollectibles)

Accounts 245 818

Due from Other Funds - 13,8580
Total assets 10,084 1,807,644
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable - 33,538

Due to Retirement Systems - 568,883

Due to Other Governments - 1,100

Due to Students - 479,123

Interfund Loans Payable - 725,000
Total Liakilities - $ 1,807644
Net Assets - Held in Trust for Scholarships $ 10,084

Dublin City School District, Ohio
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
as of June 30, 2005

Additions
Gifts and Contributions 5 5,024
Other Revenue 234
Deductions
Scholarships Awarded 6,050
Qther deductions 500
Change in Net Assets (392)
Net Assets Beginning of Year 10,476
Net Assets End of Year 3 10,084

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Description of the District and Reporting Entity
The Dublin City School District (the “District™) is a body politic and corporate

established for the purpose of exercising the rights and privileges conveyed to it by
the constitution and laws of the State of Ohio. The District is a city district as defined
by Section 3311.02 of the Ohio Revised Code. The District operates under a locally
elected five member board and is responsible for the provision of public education to
residents of the District. The Board controls the District’s twenty-one
instructional/support facilities staffed by 520 non-certificated employees, 1,028
certificated full time-teaching personnel and 53 administrative employees to provide
services to approximately 12,680 students and other community membets.

Reporting Entity

The District’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) includes all funds,
agencies and boards for which the District is financially accountable. Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 14 states the primary basis of
determining whether outside agencies and organizations should be considered
component units of the District and included in the District’s financial statements is
financial accountability. Financial accountability has been defined as follows: A
primary government has substantive authority to appoint a voting majority of the
component unit’s board; the primary government is either able to impose its will on a
component unit or there is a potential for the component unit to provide specific
financial burdens on the primary government; and the component unit is fiscally
dependent on the primary government. The District has no component units.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of these financial

statements are summarized below. These policies conform to generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units prescribed in the
statements issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and
other recognized authoritative sources. The District has elected, under GASB No. 20,
to apply Financial Accounting Standards Board Statements and Interpretations issued
on or before November 30, 1989, except those that conflict with a GASB
pronouncement.

A. Fund Accounting

The District’s accounts are maintained on the basis of funds, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate
legal compliance and to aid management by segregating transactions related to
specific District functions or activities. The operation of each fund is accounted for
within a separate set of self-balancing accounts.
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Noies to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Major Governmental Funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District and is
used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation
of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and
related costs.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities,
other than those financed by proprietary and trust funds. The District also uses the
capital projects fund to pay initial functional costs, such as textbeoks, involved in
opening a facility, therefore all expenditures are not recorded as capital outlay.

Major Enterprise Funds:

Food Service Fund — The Food Service Fund is used to account for all financial
transactions related to the food service operation,

Summer School Fund — The Summer Schoo! Fund is used to account for all financial
activities related to summer school operations. This program is primarily remedial in
nature and is offered to both resident and non-resident students.

Other Fund Types:

Internal Service Funds - Internal Service funds are used to account for the financing
of insurance and testing services provided by one department or agency to other
departments or agencies of the District on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the District
in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
governmental units and/or other funds. These include private-purpose trust and
agency funds. Private-purpose trust funds account for resources, including both
principal and earnings, which must be expended according to the provision of a trust
agreement, and are accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary funds.
The private-purpose trust funds are primarily used for the award of scholarships to
graduating seniors of the District. Agency funds are purely custodial and thus do not
involve measurement of results of operations. The agency funds are primarily used to
account for the resources of the District’s student extracutricular organizations.
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Publin City School District, Ohio
Notes to the Basic Financial Stalements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

B. Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements — The statement of net assels and the
statement of activities display information about the School District as a whole.
These statements include the financial activities of the primary government, except
for fiduciary funds. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been
eliminated from the government-wide financial statements except for interfund
services provided and vsed. Internal Service fund operating activity is eliminated to
avoid overstatement of revenues and expenses. The statements distinguish between
governmental and business-type activities of the District.

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. This is the same approach used in the preparation of proprietary
fund financial statements but differs from the manner in which governmental fund
financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore
include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship
between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each segment of the business-type, and for each
function or program of the governmental activities of the District. Direct expenses
are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or department and
therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include
amounts paid by the recipient of goods or services offered by the program and grants
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements
of a particular program, Revenues not classified as program revenues are presented
as general revenues of the District.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. The focus of
governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than
reporting funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column, and all
nonmajor funds are aggregated into one column. Internal Service funds are combined
and the totals are presented in a single column on the face of the proprietary fund
statements. Fiduciary funds are reported by fund type.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by
its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of
current financial resources measurement focus. With this mecasurement focus, only
current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet.
Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other
financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net
current assets.
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20035

All proprictary funds and private~-purpose trust funds are accounted for on a flow of
economic resources measurement focus, With this measurement focus, all assets and
all liabilities associated with the operations of these funds are included on the
statement of net assets. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into amounts
invested in capita! assets and unrestricted components. Proprietary fund’s operating
statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total
assets.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal
ongoing operation. The principal operating revenues of the Food Service enterprise
fund, the Summer School enterprise fund, and of the District’s internal service funds
are charges for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and
internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses,
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

C. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Government-wide
financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, The Fund
financial statements are prepared using either modified accrual for governmental
funds or accrual basis for proprietary and fiduciary funds.

Revenues, Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions is recorded on the accrual basis when
the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenues are recognized in the
accounting period when they become both measurable and available. Available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to
pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. The available period of the District is sixty
days after year end.

Nonexchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly
giving equal value in return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the
fiscal year for which the taxes are levied (See Note 6). Revenue from grants,
entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been met. On the modified accrual basis, revenue from
nonexchange transactions must also be available before it can be recognized.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, the

following revenue sources are deemed both measurable and available: property taxes
available for advance, investment earnings, tuition, grants and student fees.
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fisca! Year Ended June 30, 2005

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition
criteria have been satisfied.

Property taxes for which there is an enforceable legal claim as of June 30, 2005, but
which were levied to finance fiscal year 2006 operations, have been recorded as
deferred revenue.

On governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be collected
within the available period have also been reported as deferred revenue.

Expenditures/Expenses

On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recorded at the time they are
incurred. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on flow of
current financial resources. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting
period in which the related fund Hability is incurred except for (1) principal and
interest on general long-term debt, which are recorded as fund liabilities when due
and (2) the costs of accumulated unpaid vacation and sick leave are reported as fund
liabilities in which they will expect to be liquidated with expendable available
financial resources to the extent the liabilities mature in the period rathet than in the
period earned by employees.

D. Cash and Investments

The District maintains a cash and investment pool used by all funds, The cash and
investment pool has the same characteristics as demand deposits. Each fund’s portion
of this pool is displayed in the financial statements as cash and cash equivalents. The
District utilizes a financial institution to service bonded debt as principal and interest
payments come due. The monies are either maintained in a central bank account or
used to purchase legal investments,

It is the policy of the District to value investment contracts and money market
investments with a maturity of one year or less at the time of purchase at cost or
amortized cost. Investment contracts and money market investments that had a
remaining maturity of greater than one year at the time of purchase are reported at fair
value.

The District has invested funds in the State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio
(STAROhio). STAROhio is an investment pool managed by the State Treasurer’s
office, which allows governments within the State to pool their funds for investment
purposes. STAROhio is not registered with the SEC as an investment company, but
does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Invesiment Company Act of
1940. Investments in STAROMio are valued at STAROhio’s share price, which is the
price the investment could be sold for on the last day of the fiscal year.
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Dublin City School District, Chio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

The Chio Revised Code authorizes the District to invest in United States and State of
Ohio bonds, notes and other obligations; bank certificates of deposit; banker’s
acceptances; commercial paper notes rated prime and issued by United States
corporations; and STAROQhio. It is management’s policy to invest in al} of the above
types of investments, Under existing Ohio statutes, all investment earnings accrue to
the general and food service funds except certain trust funds and those funds
individually authorized by Board resolution. Interest earnings are allocated to these
funds based on average monthly cash balances. Investment income credited to the
general fund during the fiscal year amounted to $ 1,605,771, which includes $344,078
assigned from other District funds. The capital projects fund and food service fund
also received interest revenue of $ 289,536 and $ 3,991 respectively. The self-funded
insurance fund received $2,831,836 that included $2,793,916 of unrealized gain on
stock held.

E. Inventory
On government-wide financial statements, inventories are presented at the lower of
cost or market using the first in, first out (FIFO) method and are expensed when used.

On fund financial statements, inventories of governmental funds are valued at cost
while inventories of proprietary funds are stated at lower of cost or market. For all
funds, cost is determined using the FIFO method, and are determined by physical
count. Inventory in governmental funds consists of expendable supplies held for
consumption. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time of purchase.
Reported inventories in these funds are equally offset by a fund balance reserve,
which indicates they do not represent available spendable resources. Inventories of
proprietary funds consist of donated and purchased food.

F. Capital Assets and Depreciation

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in
the proprietary funds. These assets are reported in the government-wide statement of
net assets but are not reported in the fund financial statements, Capital assets utilized
by proprietary funds are reported on both statement types.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost {or estimated historical cost) and updated for
additions and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their
fair market values as of the date received. The District follows the policy of not
capitalizing assets with a cost of less than $500 and a useful life of less than 1 year.
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

All reported capital assets, with the exception of land and construction and progress,
are depreciated, Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the
related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over
the following useful lives:

Description Useful Life
Land and Construction in Progress not depreciated
Land Improvements 30
Buildings & Improvements 10 - 50
Furniture and Equipment 5-15
Vehicles 10

G. Interfund Activity

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the entity-wide
statements are reported in the same manner as general revenues. Exchange
transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as
expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund
to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers.
Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental funds
and after nonoperating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds.

On fund financial statements, short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund
receivables/payables. These amounts are eliminated in the statement of net assets,
except for amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are
presented as internal balances.

H. Compensated Absences

Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are eamed if the
employee’s right to receive compensation are atiributable to services already rendered
and it is probable that the employer will compensate the employees for the benefits
through paid time off or some other means. Sick leave benefits are accrued as a
liability using the vesting method. The liability is based on the sick leave
accumulated at June 30 by those employees who are currently eligible to receive
termination payments and those employees for whom it is probable they will become
eligible to recetve termination benefits in the future. The criteria for determining the
vacation and sick leave liability is derived from Board policy, negotiated agreements,
and state laws,
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Dublin City School District, Ghio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide
financial statements. For governmental fund financial statements, the amount of
accumulated vacation and sick leave of employees has been recorded as a current
liability to the extent that the amounts are expected to be paid using expendable
available financial resources to the extent that the liabilities mature each period. The
balance of the liability is not recorded. For proprietary funds, the entire amount of
compensated absences is recorded as an expense and liability of the fund.

1. Accrued Liabilities and Long-term Debt
All accrued liabilities and long-term debt is reported in the government-wide
financial statements as well as the proprietary fund financial statements,

For governmental fund financial statements, the accrued liabilities are generally
reported as a governmental fund liability if due for payment as of the balance sheet
date regardless of whether they will be liquidated with current financial resources.
However, claims and judgements and compensated absences paid from governmental
funds (typically the General fund) are reported as a liability in the fund financial
statements only for the portion expected to be financed from expendable available
financial resources to the extent the liabilities mature in the period. Long-term debt
paid from governmental funds are not recognized as a liability in the fund financial
statements until due.

J. Fund Balance Reserves

The District records reservations for portions of fund equity which are legally
segregated for specific future use or which do not represent available spendable
resources and therefore not available for appropriation, Unreserved fund balance
indicates the portion of fund equity which is available for appropriation in future
periods. Fund equity reserves are established for encumbrances and supplies
inventory.

The District applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for
which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Deficits

At June 30, 2005, the following funds had a deficit fund balance respectively:

Title | $(13,838)
Intervention $(18,073)
IDEA $(6,689)

Title 11T $(14,211)
Title IIA $(38,630)

The deficits were caused by the application of generally accepted accounting
principles.
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Dublin City School District, Chio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Cash & Cash Equivalents
State statutes require the classification of monies held by the District into three
categories.

Active Monies - Those monies required to be kept in a “cash” or “ncar-cash” status
for immediate use by the district. Such monies must be maintained either as cash in
the District Treasury, in depository accounts payable or withdrawable on demand,
including negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts, or in money market
deposit accounts.

Inactive Monies - Those monies not required for use within the current five year
period of designation of depositories. Inactive monies may be deposited or invested
as certificates of deposit maturing not later than the end of the current period of
designation of depositories, or as savings or deposit accounts including, but not
limited to, passbook accounts.

Interim Monies - Those monies which are not needed for immediate use but which
will be needed before the end of the current period of designation of depositories.
Ohio law permits interim monies to be invested in legal securities (see Note 2D).

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the government’s
deposits may not be returned to it. Protection of District cash and deposits is provided
by the federal deposit insurance corporation as well as qualified securities pledged by
the institution holding the assets, By law, financial institutions must collateralize all
public deposits. The face value of the pooled collateral must equal at least 1035
percent of public funds deposited. Collateral is held by trustees including the Federal
Reserve Bank and designated third party trustees of the financial institutions.

At year end, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits was $ 32,842,804 and the
bank balance was $ 33,254,894. Of the bank balance, $ 400,000 was covered by
federal depository insurance and $ 32,854,894 was uninsured. Of the uninsured bank
balance, all was collateralized with securities held by the pledging institution’s trust
department not in the District’s name.
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Dubiin City School District, Ohio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Investments
Tnvestments are reported at fair value. As of June 30, 2005, the District had the
following investments:

Weighted Average
Fair Value Maturity (Years)

FHLB $19,717,106 0.90*
FNMA ' 10,185,611 (.42%
FHLMC 15,044,911 0.42*
Money Market

Fund 32,592 0.00
Wellpoint Stock (See Note 19} 7,826,561 0.00
STAR Ohio 4,356,030 0.00
Total Fair Value $57.162,811
Portfolio Weighted Average Maturity 0.50

* . The securities have various call dates. The District believes no securities will be
called.

Interest Rate Risk
The Ohio Revised Code generally limits security purchases to those that mature
within five years of the settlement date.

Credit Risk

The District’s investments at June 30, 2005 in FHLB, FNMA and FHLMC are rated
AAA by Standard & Poor’s. Its investments in Money Market Fund and Star Ohio are
rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District places no limit on the amount the District may invest in any one issuer.
More than 5 percent of the District’s investmenis are in FHLB, FNMA, FHLMC,
Anthem Stock, and Star Ohio. These investments are 34.5%, 17.8%, 26.3%, 13.7%
and 7.6%, respectively, of the District’s total investments, for the amounts listed
above.
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Interfund Transactions
Interfund balances on the fund statements at June 30, 2005 consist of the following
receivables and payables:

Fund Receivable Payable
" General $1,085,200
Other Governmental Funds 130,200
Food Service Fund 230,000
Agency Fund 725,000
Total $1,085,200 $1,085,200

Interfund transfers on the fund statements at June 30, 2005 consist of the following:

Transfers from General Fund to Other Governmental Funds $ 46,400
Transfers from General Fund to Proprietary Fund $204.000
Total $250,400

The purpose of the transfer from the General Fund to Other Governmental Funds is to
finance safety supplies for the Athletic program. The transfer from the General Fund
to the Summer School Fund (proprietary) is to finance the cost of proficiency
remediation during Summer 2004,

Property Taxces
Property taxes are levied and assessed on a calendar year basis. Distributions from

the second half occur in a new fiscal year and are intended to finance the operations
of that year. Property taxes include amounts levied against all real, public utility and
tangible personal (used in business) property located in the District. Taxpayers remit
payment to their respective county, Franklin, Delaware, or Union, which then
distributes funds to the District on settlement dates that vary cach year. The District,
through board resolution, may request that the county advance 90% of amounts
collected on a weekly basis through the collection period.

Real property taxes and public utility taxes are levied in April on the assessed value
listed as of the prior January 1, the lien date. Assessed values for real property taxes
are established by State law at 35 percent of appraised market value. All property is
required to be revalued every six years. Real property taxes are payable annually or
semi-annually. If paid annually, payment is due January 20; if paid semi-annually, the
first payment is due January 20 with the remainder payable by June 20. Settlement
dates for real property taxes generally occur during the months of February and
August but on occasion run into the following menth. Amounts certified by the
county auditor prior to June 30 are available to the District as an advance and should
therefore be recognized as revenue in the current fiscal year. The District’s policy is
not to take an advance on these taxes, as they are budgeted for the next fiscal year,
and therefore has designated fund balance accordingly.
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Public utility property taxes are assessed on tangible personal property at 25 percent
of true value (with certain exceptions) and on real property at 35 percent of true
value. Public utility property taxes attached as a lien on December 31 of the prior
year, were levied April 1 and are collected with real property taxes, Tangible
personal property taxes are levied in April on the value listed as of December 31 of
the current year. Tangible personal property settlements are 25 percent of true value.
Tangible personal property taxes paid by multi-county taxpayers are due September
20. Single county taxpayers may pay annually or semi-annually, If paid annuaily,
payment is due April 30; if paid semi-annually, the first payment is due April 30, with
the remainder payable by September 20. Settlement dates for tangible personal
property taxes generally occur during the months of October and June.

The assessed values upon which fiscal year 2005 taxes were collected are:

2004 Second 2005 Tirst
Half Collections Half Collections

Real Estate

Residential/ Agricultural — $ 1,542,742,530 1,603,319,760

Commercial 689,541,570 690,038,390
Personal Property

General 150,660,278 151,027,848

Public Utility 57,561,560 65,662,020
Total $ 2,440,505,938 $2,510,048,018

Accrued delinquent property taxes receivable represent taxes outstanding for real
property, personal property and public utility taxes, and are offset by a credit to
deferred revenue. Amounts from the August settlement are not infended to finance
current fiscal year operations and, therefore have been recorded as a receivable offset
by deferred revenue to the extent these amounts were not available as advances at
June 30, 2005,

Receivables

Receivables at June 30, 2005 consisied of taxes, accounts (rent and student fees),
interest and intergovernmental grants and entitlements. All receivables are
considered collectibie in full due to the ability to foreclose for the nonpayment of
taxes, the stable condition of State programs and the current year guarantee of federal
funds.
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A summary of the principal items of receivables follows:

Amount

Governmental Activities

Taxes - Current & Delinquent $ 177,378,482

Accounts 131,345

Accrued Interest 203,884

intergovernmental - Federal 378,728
Business-Type Activities

Accounts 19,278

Intergovernmental - Federal 44,776
Total Receivables 178 493

&) Capital Assets
A summary of capital asset activity during the fiscal year foilows:

Balance Balance
6/30/04 Additions Deductions 6/30/05
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, not being Depreciated:

Land $ 11,912,821 $ 0% 0% 11,912,821
Construction in Progress 37.158.506 1,978,078 31,889,713 7,246.871
Tota} Capital Assets, not '
Being Depreciated $ 49.071.327 $ 1,978,078 $31.889.713 § 19.155,692
Capital Assets, being Depreciated:
Land Improvements 7,740,081 2,753,024 0 10,493,105
Buildings and Improvements 150,323,835 33,783,592 0 184,307,427
Furniture/Equipment 29,847,108 2,525,933 426,816 31,946,225
Buses 5,868,503 2,215,031 1,338,160 6,745,374
Vehicles — Other 685,596 279,910 _ 118,506 847,000
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated $ 194,665,123  $§ 41,557,490 $1,883,482 $234,339,131
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Less Accumulated Depreciation:

Land Improvements $ 3,452,662 $ 331,220 % 0 $ 3,783,882
Buildings and Improvements 36,545,573 3,792,339 0 40,337,912
Furniture/Equipment 20,265,220 2,866,278 375,168 22,756,329
Buses 3,681,103 465,400 1,204,344 2,942,340
Vehicles - Other 540.484 68,360 108,143 500,702

Total Accumulated Depreciationd 64,485,042

$ 7,523,778 * $1.687,655 $ 70,321,165

Totat capital assets, being

Depreciated, net $_ 130,180,081 $34.033,712 $ 195.827 $164.017 966
Capital Assets, Net $ 179,251,408  $36,011,790 $32,085,540 $183,177,658
Balance Balance
6/30/04 Additions Deductions 6/30/05

Business-Type Activities

Furniture/Equipment $ 2,234,167 $ 193,674 $14,317 % 2,413,523

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

1,482,752 128.961 11,745 1,599,968

Capital Assets Net $

751415 § 64713 § 2572 § 813,556

*  Depreciation Expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Instruction:
Regular
Special

Support Services:
Pupil
Instructional Staff
School Administration
Fiscal Services
Business
Operations & Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Central

Extracurticular Activities

Total Depreciation Expense

$1,679,839
23,391

26,767
784,400
73,799
8,592
29,472
167,282
506,171
4,093,361
130,704

$7,523,778
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(9)  Long-Term Debt

A. General Obligation Bonds

The following is a description of the District’s bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2005:

Bonds
Interest Issue  Maturity Original Accretion  Retired  Outstanding

Issue Rates Date Date Amount In 2005 In 2005 6/30/05
13 10.000% 06/01/83 10/01/06 10,500,000 0 455,000 910,000
14 7.125% 05/01/86 12/01/06 18,100,000 0 905,000 1,810,000
15 5.946% 05/01/92 12/01/07 22,570,000 596,963 2,295,000 5,406,010
16 & 17 3.905% 03/01/93 12/01/05 15,909,694 110,467 1,930,000 1,340,241
18 5.388% 08/01/97 12/01/03 8,520,000 191,616 1,505,000 2,830,983
10 5.070% 08/01/97 12/01/19 26,489,222 236,853 405,000 28,119,231
21 5.610% 05/01/96 04/01/06 587,500 0 68,000 75,000
25 4.590% 09/01/01 12/01/18 20,000,000 0 105,000 19,695,000
26 5.730% 08/01/02 12/01/19 20,000,000 89,570 40,000 21,109,501
27 5.500% 07/01/03 12/01/22 21,000,000 46,309 0 21,772,526
28 4.100% 06/17/04 07/01/19 7,822,000 0 0 7,822,000
29 4.000% 02/01/05 12/01/18 59,227,233 324,903 0 69,544,115

$230,725,649 $1,596,681 $7,708,000 $180,434.607

The District issued general obligation bonds for the construction and improvement of
District buildings. These bonds include current interest serial bonds, capital
appreciation bonds, and current interest term bonds. For fiscal year 2005, the capital
appreciation bonds accreted $1,596,681.
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The following is a summary of the District’s future annual debt service requirements

to maturity for general obligation bonds:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2006 12,705,331 6,128,931 18,834,262
2007 11,173,953 6,383,289 17,557,242
2008 10,259,950 5,898,085 16,158,035
2009 11,468,000 5,234,321 16,702,321
2010 12,114,294 5,292,241 17,406,535
2011 12,799,795 5,020,082 17,819,877
2012 13,334,772 5,017,684 18,352,456
2013 12,342,803 6,109,577 18,452,380
2014 13,141,607 5,896,714 19,038,321
2015 12,654,504 5,210,932 17,865,436

2016/23 58,439,598 9,670,269 68.109,867
Total $ 180,434,607 § 65,862,125  § 246,296,732

B. Defeasance

In prior years, the District defeased certain general obligation bonds by placing the
proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service
payments on the old bonds, Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for
the defeased bonds are not included in the District’s financial statements. During the
current year, the District issued general obligation refunding bonds (2005 General
Refunding Bonds) to advance refund general obligation issues 1995, 1997, 1998, and
1999 series building issues. The advance refunding reduced cash flows required for
debt service by $2,162,978 over the next 14 years and resulted in economic gains of
$509,027. The amount of defeased debt outstanding at June 30, 2005 is $100,892,771.

C. Long-Term Liabilities

The following changes occurred in long-term liabilities during the year.
Balance*** Balance
July 1. 2004 Increase  Decrease June 30, 2005

Amounts Due
In One Year

‘Governmental Activities
General Obligation Debt  $186,008,753$76,518,765 $82,092,911 $180,434,607 $12,705,331
Bond Anticipation Notes 6,900,000 21,900,000 6,900,000  21,900,000%* 0
Compensated Absences 7.406,322 3.001.088  2,232.924 8,154,486 897,267

Total Governmental Activities $200,315.075 $30,765,942 $20,501,924 210,489,093 $13,602,598

Business-Type Activities
Compensated Absences

562,735 $32196 333,622 361,309 N

*#See note 10
***See note 21
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D. Legal Debt Margin
The Ohio Revised Code provides that voted net general obligation debt of the District
shall never exceed 9% of the total assessed valuation of the District. The code further
provides that unvoted indebtedness shall not exceed 1/10 of 1% of the property
valuation of the District.

The effects of these debt limitations at June 30, 2005 are a voted debt margin of
$55,091,228 and an unvoted debt margin of $2,510,048.

Notes Payable
A summary of the bond anticipation note (BAN) transactions for the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2005 follows:
Notes
Interest  Issue Maturity Original Retired  Outstanding
[ssue Rates Date Date  Amount in 2005  06/30/05

BAN  2,00% 10/15/03 10/15/04 § 6,900,000 6,900,000 $0
BAN  2.12% 10/14/04 10/13/05 § 6,900,000 0 §$6,900,000
BAN  3.00% 12/16/04 10/13/05 $15,000,000 0 $15,000,000
BAN  3.50% 04/21/05 12/15/65 $15,000,000 0 $15,000,000

The District retired $6,900,000 and issued $36,900,000 in bond anticipation notes in
fiscal year 2005. The BAN’s were issued to fund construction and other capital
issues. The government-wide and fund financial statements reflect notes payable as
$15 million due to the issuance of $21.9 million in bonds after the close of the fiscal
year to retire $21.9 million in BAN’s (see note 9C).

Risk Management
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft or, damage to,

and destruction of assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees and natural
disasters. During fiscal year 2005, the District contracted with Ohio School Plan,
administered by Harcum-Hyre Insurance Agency, Inc., for general liability insurance
with a $ 1,000,000 single occurrence limit and a $ 3,000,000 aggregate. Property is
protected by Chubb Group of Insurance Companies , and holds a $ 5,000 deductible.
Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the past three years,

The District, in prior years, had retained a balance in the internal service “self-
insurance” Health Insurance fund if the District ever returned to a self-insurance plan
for health and dental benefits. The vision insurance coverage was the only remaining
component of that fund and no stop loss coverage was in effect.
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The District reestablished on January 1, 2003 a limited risk management program for
employee health benefits, The premiums are paid into the Self-Funded Insurance
Internal Service Fund by the participating District funds. Premiums are based upon
the District’s claims experience. An excess coverage insurance policy covers
individual claims in excess of $150,000 and aggregate claims in excess of
$1,000,000. The District had no occurrences in which individual claims exceeded
coverage provided by the fund. Settled claims did not exceed the total stop-loss
coverage last year.

The liability for unpaid claims of $1,295,571 reported in the Self-Funded Insurance
Tnterna! Service Fund at June 30, 2005, is based on the existing unpaid health and
vision claim adjustment expenses and an estimate for incurred but unreported claims
at year end. The estimate was not affected by incremental claim adjustment expenses
and does not include other allocated or unallocated claim adjustment expenses.

Changes in the fund’s claim liability amount in 2004 and 2005 were:

Current Year

Beginning of Year  Claims and Changes Claims End of Year

Liability in Estimates Payment Liability
2004 § 989,417 § 9,318,952 $ 9,273,135  §$1,035,234
2005 $1,035,234 $11,285,373 $11,025,036  $1,295,571

Post employment health care is provided to plan participants or their beneficiaries
through their respective retirement systems discussed in Note 13, As such, no
funding provisions are required by the District.

For fiscal year 2005, the District participated in the Ohio Association of School
Business Officials Workers’ Compensation Program (Program). The intent of the
Program is to achieve the benefit of a reduced premium for the District by virtue of its
grouping with other participants in the Program. The workers’ compensation
experience of the District is still used to calculate an individual premium rate, but a
discount is given to the District for being part of the group. The firm of Sheakley
Group provides administrative services to the Program.
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Defined Benefit Pension Plans

A. School Employces Retirement System

The School District contributes to the School Employees Retirement System (SERS),
a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan. SERS provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Authority to establish and amend
benefits is provided by Chapter 3309 of the Ohio Revised Code. SERS issues a
publicly available, stand-alone financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the
School Employees Retirement System, 300 East Broad Street, Suite 100, Columbus,
Ohio 43215-3476, or by calling (614) 222-5833.

Plan members are required to contribute 10 percent of their annual covered salary and
the School District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The
current Schoo! District rate is 14 percent of annual covered payroll. A portion of the
Schoo!l District’s contribution is used to fund pension obligations with the remainder
being used to fund health care benefits; for fiscal year 2005, 10.57 percent of annual
covered salary was the portion used to fund pension obligations. For fiscal year 2004,
9.09 percent of annual covered salary was the portion used to fund pension
obligations. The contribution requirements of plan members and employers are
established and may be amended, up to a statutory maximum amount, by the SERS’
Retirement Board. The School District’s required contributions for pension
obligations to SERS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003, were
$2,344,211, $2,041,630, and $1,969,193 respectively, equal to the required
contributions for each year,

B. State Teachers Retirement System

The School District participates in the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio
(STRS Ohio), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee retirement system.
STRS Ohio provides retirement and disability benefits to members and death and
survivor benefits to beneficiaries. STRS Ohio issues a stand-alone financial report
that may be obtained by writing to STRS Ohio, 275 E. Broad St., Columbus, OH
43215-3371, by calling (614) 227-4090.

New members have a choice of three retirement plans, a Defined Benefit (DB) Plan, a
Defined Contribution (DC) Plan and a Combined Plan. The DB plan offers an annual
retitement allowance based on final average salary times a percentage that varies
based on years of service, or an allowance based on member contributions and earned
interest matched by STRS Ohio funds times an actuarially determined annuity factor.
The DC Plan allows members to place all their member contributions and employer
contributions equal to 10.5% of earned compensation into an investment account.
Tnvestment decisions are made by the member. A member is eligible to  receive a
retirement benefit at age SO and termination of employment. The Combined Plan
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offers features of both the DC Plan and the DB Plan. In the Combined Plan, member
contributions are invested by the member, and employer contributions are used to
fund the defined benefit payment at a reduced level from the regular DB Plan. DC
and Combined Plan members will transfer to the Defined Benefit Plan during their
fifth year of membership unless they permanently select the DC or Combined Plan.
Existing members with less than five years of service credit as of June 30, 2001, were
given the option of making a one time irrevocable decision to transfer their account
balances from the existing DB Plan into the DC Plan or the Combined Plan. This
option expired on December 31, 2001. Benefits are established by Chapter 3307 of
the Ohio Revised Code.

A DB or Combined Plan member with five or more years credited service who
becomes disabled may qualify for a disability benefit. Eligible spouses and
dependents of these active members who die before retirement may qualify for
survivor benefits. Members in the DC Plan who become disabled are entitied only to
their account balance. If a member dies before retirement benefits begin, the
member’s designated beneficiary is entitled to receive the member’s account balance.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, plan members were required to contribute 10
percent of their annual covered salaries. The School District was required to
contribute 14 percent; 13 percent was the portion used to fund pension obligations.
Contribution rates are established by the State Teachers Retirement Board, upon
recommendations of its consulting actuary, not to exceed statutory maximum rates of
10 percent for members and 14 percent for employers. Chapter 3307 of the Ohio
Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions.

The School District’s required contributions for pension obligations to the DB Plan
for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003, were §9,280,596,
$8,564,033, and $8,088,970 respectively, equal to the required contributions for each
year.

Postemployment Benefits
The School District provides comptehensive health care benefits to retired teachers

and their dependents through the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS)
and to retired non-certified employees and their dependents through the School
Employees Retirement System (SERS). Benefits include hospitalization, physicians'
fees, prescription drugs and reimbursement of monthly Medicare premiums. Benefit
provisions and the obligations to contribute are established by the Systems based on
authority granted by State statute. Both systems are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis.
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STRS retirees who participate in the DB or combined plans and their dependents are
eligible for health care coverage, The STRS Board has statutory authority over how
much, if any, of the health care costs will be absorbed by STRS. All benefit recipients
pay a portion of the health care cost in the form of a monthly premium. By law, the
cost of coverage paid from STRS Ohio funds is included in the employer contribution
rate, currently 14 percent of covered payrolt. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005,
the STRS Ohio Board aflocated employer contributions equal te 1 percent of covered
payroll to the Health Care Reserve Fund. For the School District, this amount
equaled $662,900 for fiscal year 2005.

STRS pays health care benefits from the Health Care Stabilization Fund. At June 30,
2004, (the latest information available) the balance in the Fund was $3.1 billion. For
the year ended June 30, 2004, net health care costs paid by STRS were $268,739,000
and STRS had 111,853 eligible benefit recipients.

For SERS, coverage is made available to service retirees with ten or more fiscal years
of qualifying service credit, and to disability and survivor benefit recipients. All
retirces and beneficiaries are required to pay a portion of their premium for health
care. The portion is based on years of service, Medicare eligibility, and retirement
status. Premiums may be reduced for retirees whose household income falls below
the poverty level.

After the allocation for basic benefits, the remainder of the employer’s 14 percent
contribution is allocated to providing health care benefits. For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005, employer contributions to fund health care benefits were 3.43 percent
of covered payroll, a decrease of 1.48 percent from fiscal year 2004. In addition,
SERS levies a surcharge to fund health care benefits equal to 14 percent of the
difference between a minimum pay and the member’s pay, pro-rated for partial
service credit, For fiscal year 2005, the minimum pay was established at $27,400.
However, the surcharge is capped at 2 percent of each employer’s SERS salaries. For
the 2005 fiscal year, the School District paid $574,332 to fund health care benefits,
inciuding the surcharge.

The surcharge, added to the unallocated portion of the 14 percent employer
contribution rate, provides for maintenance of the asset target level for the health care
fund. The target level for the health care reserve is 150 percent of the annual health
care expenses. Expenses for health care for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 (the
latest information available), were $223,443,805 and the target level was $335.2
million. At June 30, 2004, SERS had net assets available for payment of health care
benefits of $300.8 million. SERS has approximately 62,000 participants currently
receiving health care benefits, :
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Budgetary Basis of Accounting
While the School District is reporting financial position, results of operations and

changes in fund balance on the basis of generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP), the budgetary basis as provided by law is based upon accounting for certain
transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget (Non-
GAAP Basis) and Actual presented for the general fund is presented on the budgetary
basis to provide a meaningful comparison of actual results with the budget. The
major differences between the budget basis and GAAP basis are as follows:

Net Change in Fund Balance
General Fund

Budget Basts $(8,340,464)
Adjustments (net):

Revenue Accruals 4,690,221
Expenditure Accruals (854,612)
Encumbrances 1,664,888
Interfund Transactions 747,200
GAAP Basis $(2,092.767)

Set-asides and Fund Reserves

Senate Bill 345 established set aside requirements for textbooks and capital
acquisition. The base used for calculation consists of the State Foundation per pupil
formula amount multiplied by the District’s student population. The textbooks and
capital acquisition set aside requirements for fiscal yeat 2005 were set at 3%. The
District is required, for the textbook and capital set asides, to spend an amount greater
than or equal to the required amount or reserve fund balance for any unspent amount,
The amount for textbook and capital set asides for fiscal year 2005 was calculated to
be $1,788,027. The District had qualifying expenditures in excess of the
requirements for capital acquisition and for textbook and materials, therefore a fund
balance reservation was not required.

Contingencies
A. Grants

The District received financial assistance from federal and state agencies in the form
of grants. The expenditure of funds received under these programs generally requires
compliance with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements and is subject
to audit by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims resulting from such audits
should become a liability of the general fund or other applicable funds. However, in
the opinion of management, any such disallowed claims will not have a material
effect on any of the financial statements of the individual funds included herein or on
the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2005.
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B. State Foundation

On March 24, 1997, the Ohio Supreme Court rendered a decision declaring certain
portions of the Ohio school funding plan unconstitutional. Declared unconstitutional
was the State’s “school foundation program”, which provides monetary support to the
District’s general fund. During fiscal year 2005, the District received $ 15,720,242 of
school foundation support,

On May 11, 2000, the Supreme Court held the mandate of the Ohio Constitution that
the State provide a “thorough and efficient system of common schools throughout the
State” had not vet been fulfilled. The Supreme Court identified seven major areas that
warranted further attention and development by the General Assembly.

Afler several attempts by the State to remedy the defects in the system, the Court
issued its latest opinion on September 6, 2001. The decision identified aspects of the
current plan that require modification if the plan is to be considered constitutional,
including:

« A change in the school districts that are used as the basis for determining
the base cost support amount. Any change in the amount of funds
distributed to school districts as a result of this change must be retroactive
to July [, 2001, although a time line for distribution is not specified.

« Fully funding parity aid no later than the beginning of fiscal year 2004
rather than fiscal year 2006.

The Court relinquished jurisdiction over the case based on anticipated compliance
with its order,

The State of Ohio, in a motion filed September 17, 2001, asked the Court to
reconsider and clarify the parts of the decision changing the school districts that are
used as the basis for determining the base cost support amount and the requirement
that changes be made retroactive to July {, 2001. In November 2001, the Court
granted the request for reconsideration, but also ordered the parties to participate in a
settlement conference with a court appointed mediator, On March 21, 2002, the
mediator issued his final report indicating that the conference was unable to produce a
seftiement.

On December 11, 2002, the Ohio Supreme Court issued its latest opinion regarding
the State’s school funding plan. The decision reaffirmed earlier decisions that Ohio’s
current school-funding decision is unconstitutional and vacated its decision of
September 6, 2001, The Supreme Court relinquished jurisdiction over the case and
directed “...the Ohio General Assembly to enact a school-funding scheme that is
thorough and efficient...”
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On March 4, 2003, the Plaintiffs filed a motion with the Common Pleas Court of
Perry County requesting that such Court schedule and conduct a conference to
address the State’s compliance with the orders of such Court and the Supreme Court.
On May 16, 2003, the Ohio Supreme Court granted a Writ of Prohibition as filed by
the State and ordered the Common Pleas Court of Perry County to dismiss the motion
for a compliance conference. The Ohio Supreme Court further stated again its ruling
made on December 11, 2002.

As of the date of these financial statements, the District is currently unable to
determine what effect, if any, this decision will have on its future State funding and
on its financial operations.

C. Litigation

There are currently a few matters in litigation with the District as defendant. It is the
opinion of management that the potential claims against the District not covered by
insyrance would not materially affect the financial statements,

Jointly Governed Organizations

A. Jointly Governed Organizations

Metropolitan Educational Council (MEC) — The District is a participant in the MEC.
MEC is an association of public school districts within the boundaries of Iranklin,
Delaware, Union, Pickaway, Madison and Fairfield counties. The organization was
formed for the purpose of applying modern technology with the aid of computers and
other electronic equipment to administrative and instructional functions among
member districts. The governing board of MEC consists of one representative from
each of the member school districts. Financial information can be obtained from
Denise Canfield, whe serves as fiscal officer, at 2100 Citygate Drive, Columbus,
Ohio 43219.

The Central Ohio Joint Vocational School is a distinct political subdivision of the
State of Ohio operated under the direction of a Board consisting of one representative
from each of the participating district’s elected boards, which possesses its own
budgeting and taxing authority. The District is a member of this organization.
Financial information can be obtained from Pamela Orr, who serves as Treasurer, at
7877 Route 42 NE, Plain City, Ohio 43064.

Construction and other Significant Commitments

At June 30, 2005, the District had numerous construction commitments in the capital
projects fund. The remaining commitments were approximately $8,486,874. This is
primarily for various commitments related 1o the construction of the new elementary
school.
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Demutualization of Anthem Healthcare

On November 2, 2001, Anthem Insurance Companies, Inc. converted from a mutual
insurance company to a stock insurance company in a process called demutualization.
On the date of demutualization, all membership interests in Anthem Insurance were
extinguished and the eligible members of Anthem Insurance were entitled to receive
consideration in the form of Anthem, Inc.’s commoen stock. As a result of
demutualization, the District received 56,193 shares of Anthem, Inc. common stock
(ATH). In November 2004, Anthem merged with Wellpoint and the resulting
company was named Wellpoint. On June 1, 2005, there was a 2:1 stock split resulting
in the District holding 112,386 shares of Wellpoint stock. At June 30, 2005, the
market value of Wellpoint commeon stock was $69.64 per share. The total value of
the District’s stock at June 30, 2005 was $7,826,561.

Joint Venture

The Rockbridge Academy (Academy) is a joint venture consisting of a consortium of
five school districts. The joint venture was formed for the purpose of providing
alternative education services to at-risk students. The initial capital of the Academy
was raised through the veceipt of a State grant in the amount of $375,000. For the
2004-05 school year the District $68,215 to the Academy, which served as payment
to the Academy for the District’s attending students.

The Governing Board of the Academy consists of one member appointed by each
member school. The District does not have an equity interest that is explicit and
measurable in the joint venture, however, the District does have an ongoing financial
obligation to support the Academy in meeting its financial obligations.

The Academy is dependent upon continued support of the member schools, as it is
not independently accumulating adequate financial resources. Further detailed
financial information may be obtained by contacting Upper Arlington City Schoots at
(614) 487-5007.
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2003

Accounting Change
The District previously did not report the accreted value of a portion of its capital

appreciation bonds. Accordingly, the beginning net assets of the governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements were misstated. There is no
effect to the government fund statements. The correction resulted in the following
change to the beginning net assets of the governmental activities,

Govemmental Activities Net Assets, July 1, 2004 $ 66,832,381
Accounting Change $ (4,053,608)
Governmental Activities Net Assets, July 1,2004 (Restated) $ 62,778,773

The accounting change had the following effect on the Change in Net Assets as
previously reported for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004,

Governmental Activities Change in Net Assets

as Previously Reported $1,737,232
Accounting Change $ (243.931)
Governmental Activities Restated Amount for the
Year Ended June 30, 2004 $1,493.301

Subsequent Event
On July 19, 2005, the District issued $21,900,000 in School Facilities Construction

and Improvement Bonds to retire $21,900,000 in School Facilities Construction and
Improvement Bond Anticipation Notes maturing October 15, 20035,

On October 25, 2005, the Dublin City Scheols District Board of Education authorized
by resolution the issuance of $15,000,000 of Bond Anticipation Notes for the purpose
of retiring $15,000,000 in School Facilities Construction and Improvement Bond
Anticipation Notes maturing December 15, 2003,
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statements and Individual Fund Schedules

The District’s nonmajor funds consist completely of special revenue funds, therefore the
combining statements for nonmajor funds are titled “Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds”.
A brief description of each fund is below.

Nonmajor - Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are established to account for revenues from specific sources
which legally, or otherwise, are restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. A
description of the District’s Special Revenue Funds follows:

Public School Support - This fund is provided to account for specific local
revenue sources, other than taxes (i.e. profits from vending machines, sale of
pictures, etc.), that are restricted to expenditures for specified purposes approved
by board resolution. Such expenditures may include curricular and extra-curricular
related purchases.

Other Grants - This fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources except state and federal grants that are legally restricted to expenditures
for specified purposes.

Athletics/Music — This fund is provided to account for those student activity
programs that have  student participation in the activity, but do not have
student management of the programs. This fund would usually include athletic
programs but could also include the band, cheerleaders, flag corps, and similar
types of activities.

Auxiliary Services - This fund is provided to account for State of Ohio monies that
provide services and materials to pupils attending non-public schools within the
district,

Career Education - This fund is provided to account for monies received and
expended in conjunction with Vocational Education - Career Development
projects funded by the State of Ohio, Department of Education, Division of
Vocational Education.,
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statements and Individual Fund Schedules

Management Information Systems - This fund is provided to account for monies
received from the State of Ohio for expenses associated with implementation of
the requirements of the Educational Management information System (EMIS).

SchoolNet Plus - The fund was established to account for monies received and
expended for the purpose of supporting the acquisition of computers, related
educational technology equipment, and the necessary infrastructure for
educational technology.

Data Communication Support - A fund provided to account for monies received
from the State of Ohio for expenses supporting the establishment, maintenance
and upgrade of data communication links from the schools to the Metropolitan
Educational Council, data acquisition site, and further to the Ohio Department of
Education.

SchoolNet Professional Development — This fund is used to account for monies
received from the State of Ohio for expenses supporting the professional
development of teaching staff with regard to technology issues.

Ohio Reads - This fund is used to account for monies received from the State of
Ohio for the purpose of implementing community involvement with students in
the elementary grades to supplement and enhance the reading proficiency of
students.
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statements and [ndividual Fund Schedules

Safe School Hotline — This fund is used to account for monies received from the
State of Chio for some of the expenses associated with maintaining a phone based
communication system for parents and students to anonymously report potential
safety issues to the District.

Entry Year Program - This fund accounts for monies received from the State of
Ohio to be used for implementing an Enfry Year program.

Intervention — This fund accounts for monies received from the State of Ohio to
help improve the learning of children failing, or most at-risk of failing, to meet
challenging State Reading academic standards.

IDEA - This fund is to account for Federal monies that assist states in the
identification of handicapped children, and provision of full educational
opportunities to handicapped children at the preschool, elementary, and
secondary levels.

Title III — This fund is to account for Federal monies that are used to develop and
carry out elementary and secondary school programs, including activities at the
pre-school level, to meet the educational needs of children of limited English
proficiency.

Title I — This fund is to account for Federal monies that are used to help targeted
buildings improve the teaching and learning of children failing, or most at-risk of
failing, to meet challenging State academic standards.

Title V - A fund provided to account for Federal revenues that support the

implementation of a variety of programs such as computer education, gifted and
talented programs, inservice, and staff development.

78



Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statements and Individual Fund Schedules

Drug Free Schools - A fund provided to account for Federal Revenues which
support the implementation and improvement of local programs of drug abuse
prevention, early intervention, rehabilitation referral, and education in elementary
and secondary schools.

Preschool - A fund used to provide for the education of handicapped children ages
three through five, and account for the monies received and expended for the
purpose of this grant.

Title IIA - This fund is to account for Federal monies received and expended for
the purpose of hiring new teachers in grades 1 through 3 in an effort to improve
student achievement through reduced class sizes.

FEMA ~ This fund is to account for Federal monies received and expended for the
purpose of repairs to district buildings from storm damage.

Title ITD - This fund is to account for Federal monies received and expended to
improve student academic achievement through the use of technology in schools
and to encourage the effective integration of technology with teacher training and
curriculum development to establish successful research-based instructional
methods,
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2005

Public School Other Athletic/ Auxiliary
Support Grants Music Services
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 392032 $ 5473 $ 279,860 $ 189,040
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)
Accounts 35,008 - 1,894 -
Intergovernmentat - State - - - -
Intergovernmental - Fedaral - - - -
Total assets 427,040 5473 281,754 189,040
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 3,040 898 28,583 78,770
Accruad wages and benefits - - - 28,738
Due to Other Governments - - - 4,003
Interfund Loans Payable - - - -
Total Liabilities 3,040 808 28,583 111,511
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances 30,225 - 60,401 70,159
Unreserved, Undesignated 393,775 4575 192,770 7,370
Total fund balances 424,000 4,575 253171 77,529
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 427040 $ 5473  § 281,754 § 189,040
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Management Data

Career Information SchoolNet  Communication
Education Systems Plus Support
$ 7,785 § 110,272 $ - $ 45

7,785 110,272 - 45
7,157 - - -
7,757 - - -

- - - 45
28 110,272 - -

28 110,272 - 45

$ 7785 $ 110,272 3 - 5 45

continued
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (continued)
June 30, 2005

SchooilNet
Professional Ohio Safe School
Development Reads Hotline
Assets;
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,033 $ 19,190 $ 9,828
Receivables {net of allowances
for uncollectibies)
Accounts - - -
Intergovernmental - State - - -
intergovernmental - Federai - - -
Total assets 5,033 19,190 9,828
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - 2,875 -
Accrued wages and henefits - - -
Due to Other Governments - - -
Interfund Loans Payable - - -
Total Liabilities - 2,875 -
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances 280 22 -
Unresarved, Undesignated 4,783 16,293 9,628
Total fund balances 5,033 16,315 9,828
Total liabilities and fund halances $ 5,033 $ 19,180 3 9,828
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Entry Year

Erogram Intervention |DEA Title §I
$ 38,251 $ 13,292 $ 17,898 $ 32,361
- - 280,368 12,116
38,251 13,292 298,266 44 477
5,707 2,981 8,490 26,635
- 24,914 167,880 26,379
- 3,470 23,385 3,674
- - 105,200 2,000
5707 31,365 304,955 58,688
- 6,083 4,126 -
32,544 (24,156} (10,815) (14,211}
32,544 (18,073) (6,689) (14,211)
$ 38,251 $ 13292 $ 298,266 $ 44477
continued
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds {continued)
June 30, 2005

Drug Free
Title | Title V Schools Preschonl
Assets;
Cash and cash equivalents $ 373 $ 870 $ 125 $ 94
Receivabtes (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)
Accounts - - - -
Intergovernmental - State - - - -
Intergovernmental - Federal 48,250 16,377 6,581 15,036
Total assets 48,623 17,047 8,706 15,130
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - - 250 -
Accrued wages and benefits 46,047 - . -
Due to Other Governments 6,414 - - -
interfund Loans Payable 10,000 - 2,000 11,000
Total Liabitities 62,461 - 2,250 11,000
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances - 536 - -
Unreserved, Undesignated (13,838) 16,511 4,456 4,130
Total fund baiances (13,838) 17,047 4,458 4,130
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 48623 $ 17,047 $ 6,706 $ 15,130
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Total Nonmajor
Special Revenue

Titie JIA FEMA Title lI-D Funds
$ 7495 $ - $ 358 $ 1,129,475
- , - 36,002
- - - 378,728
7,405 . 358 1,545,105
5205 - - 171,191
35,917 - - 320,875
5,003 - - 45,949
- - . 130,200
46,125 - - 677,215
104 . - 171,981
(38,734) - 358 695,009
(38,630) - 358 867,800
$ 7495 $ - 3 358 $ 1,545,105
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Dublin City Schooel District, Chio

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmaijer Special Revenue Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
Frem local sources
Tuition
Other local
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Federal
Other revenue
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current;
Instruction
Regular
Special
Support Services
Pupils
Instructional Staff
Schoeol Administration
Fiscal Services
Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Central
Community Services
Exira Curricular Activities
Site Improvement Services
Miscelianeous
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing (Sources) Uses
Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund balance, July 1
Fund balance, June 30

Public School Other Athletic/ Auxiliary
Suppo Grants Music Services
$ 26,950 3 - 3 - $ -
595,801 10,000 1,021,649 -
- - - 428 458
4039 - 15,455 -
£26,790 10,000 1,037,104 428,458
367,301 - 4,523 .
21,182 1,834 - -
9,430 - 30,608 -
91,961 4,170 - -
3,516 - - -
2,182 - - -
18,356 - - 345,822
- - 981,339 -
9,714 - 2475 -
8,763 208 46,033 71,582
532,405 6,302 1,064,976 417,404
04 385 3,698 (27,872) 11,054
- - 46,400 -
- - 45,400 -
94,385 3,608 18,528 11,054
329,616 877 234,643 66,475
$ 424000 $ 4,575 $ 253171 $ 77,629
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Management : Data
Career tnformation SchoolNet Communication
Education Systems Plus Support
$ - $ . - $ .
7,785 40,035 103,005 54,000
7,785 40,035 103,005 54 000
- - 103,005 -
- 38,856 - 53,055
7,757 . - -
7,757 38,856 103,005 53,055
28 1,179 - 45
28 1,179 - 45
- 109,093 . -
5 28 $ 110,272 - $ 45
continued
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

SchoolNet
Professicnal Ohio Safe School Entry Year
Developmeant Reads Hotline Program
Revenues:
From local sources
Tuition 5 - - $ - $ :
Other local - - - -
Intergovernmental - State 9,450 26,500 11,576 64,900
Intergovernmental - Federal - - - -
Other revenue - - - -
Total Revenues 9,450 26,500 11,576 64,2800
Expendifures:
Current;
Instruction :
Regutar 5,715 32,921 - -
Special - - - -
Support Services
Pupils - - 11,576 -
Instructional Staff 3,265 - - 32,591
School Administration - 304 - -
Fiscal Services - - - -
Maintenance - - - -
Pupil Transportation - - - -
Cenfral - - - -
Community Services - - - -
Extra Curricular Activities - - - -
Site Improvement Services - - . -
Miscellaneous - 232 - -
Capital Outlay - - - -
Total Expenditures 8,980 33,457 11,576 32,591
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over
{under) expenditures 470 (6,957} - 32,309
Qther Financing (Sources) Uses
Transfers in - - - -
Total cther financing sources (uses) - - “ -
Net Change in Fund Balance 470 (6,957) . 32,309
Fund balance, July 1 4,563 23,272 9,828 235

Fund balance, June 30 $ 5,033 $ 16,315 3 9,828 $ 32,544
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Intervention 1DEA Title lit
$ . -
187,704 - -
- 1,828,265 274,761
187,704 1,828,265 274,761
32,221 - -
214,568 279,684 128,001
- 244 145 -
6,396 638,241 137,871
- 608,029 -
- 32,241 -
- 41,075 6,903
- 25,220 -
253,183 1,868,835 272,875
{65,479) {40,370) 1,886
(65,479) (40,370) 1,886
47 406 33,681 (16,097)
$ (18,073) (6,669} (14,211)
continued
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Dublin City School District, Ohio

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmaijor Special Revenue Funds {continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
From local sources
Tuition
Other iogal
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Federal
Other revenue
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Instruction
Regular
Special
Support Setvices
Pupils
Instructional Staff
School Administration
Fiscal Services
Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Central
Community Services
Extra Curricular Activities
Site Impravement Services
Miscellaneous
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over
{under) expenditures

Other Financing {Sources) Uses
Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund balance, Juiy 1
Fund balance, June 30

Drug Free
Title | [itle V Schools Preschocl [itle DA
$ - 5 - 3 - 3 - 3 -
324,982 82,440 36,757 37,323 309,057
324,982 82,440 36,757 37,323 309,057

- - - - 87,078
354,154 - - - -

- - 32,172 - -

B,153 109,699 128 - 232,546

- - - 35,214 “

12,033 2,128 - - -

- - 4247 - -

- 3,629 - - 12,446
372,340 115,456 36,547 35,214 342,070
{47,358) (33,016) 210 2,108 (33,013)
{47 ,358) (33,018) 210 2,109 (33,013)

33,520 50,083 4,246 2,021 {5,617}
$ (13,838) $ 17,047 $ 4458 3 4130 $ (38,630)
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FEMA

11,117

Title JI-D

7,482

Total Nonmajor
Special Revenue
Funds

3 26,950
1,627,450
933,413
2,912,194
18,484

11,117

7,492

5,519,501

7,134

546,893
999,421

327,929
1,366,126
647,063

11,117
32,241
£4,993
426,317
981,339

16,668
175,728

5,625,835

(106,334)

46,400

46,400

358

(59,934}

827,824

358

$ 867,890




INDIVIDUAL FUND SCHEDULES OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) — Governmental Funds
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Dublin City School District, Ohic
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Qriginal Final Actual Finaj Budget:
Debt Service Fund
Total Revenues and Other Sources $24,600,000 $26,002,635 $25,002,635 %0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 23,862 185 25,194,722 25,194 722 0
Net Change in Fund Balance 737815 {192,087) (192,087) ]
Fund Balance, July 1 12,321,648 12,321,648 12,321,648 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 2,000 2,000 2,000 0
Fund Balance, June 30 $13,061,463 $12,131,561 '. $12,131,561 $0
Capital Projects
Total Revenues and Other Sources $111,000 $31,118,702 $31,118,702 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 9,245 193 31,620,852 31,520,952 Y
Net Change in Fund Balance (9,134,183) {402,250) {402,250) 0
Fund Batance, July 1 2,538,808 2,538,808 2,538,808 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 6,828,203 6,828,203 5,828,203 0
Fund Balance, June 30 $232,818 $8,064,761 $8,864, 761 50
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Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actuat

Public School Support

Tatal Revenues and Other Scurces
Total Expenditures and Other Uses
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, July 1
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance, June 30

Other Granis

Total Revenues and Other Sources
Total Expenditures and Other Uses
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, July 1
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance, June 30

Athletic | Music

Total Revenues and Other Sources
Total Expenditures and Other Uses
Nat Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, July 1
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance, June 30

Dublin City School District, Ohio
Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditures, and

{(Non-GAAP Budgstary Basis)
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget;
$300,608 $600,168 $600.168 $0
354,177 584,527 584,627 0
(53,479) 15,641 16,641 0
304,785 304,786 304,785 0
38,340 38,340 38,340 0
$286,648 $368,766 $358,766 $0
$0 $10,000 $10,000 $0

873 6.302 5302 0

{(873) 3,698 3,608 0

876 876 876 0

0 0 0 0

$3 $4.574 $4,574 £0
$960,413 $1,081,885 $1,081,896 30
1,092,138 1,156,773 1,158,773 0
(131,725) (74,878) (74,878) G
164,335 164,335 164,335 0
104,055 104,085 104,055 0
$136,665 $193,612 $183,612 $0

94



Dublin City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
{Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with

QOriginal Final Actual Final Budget:
Auxiliary Services
Total Revenues and Other Sources 50 $428,458 $428,458 30
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 104,149 492 498 492,498 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (104,149) (64,040) (64,040) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 77,037 77,037 77,037 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 27,115 27,115 27,118 0
Fund Balance, June 30 33 $40,112 $40,112 $0
Carear Education
Total Revenues and Other Sources %0 $7,785 $7,785 30
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 0 7,757 7,757 0
Net Change in Fund Balance 0 28 28 0
Fund Balance, July 1 0 4 0 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 0 0 0 ¢
Fund Balance, Jung 30 30 $28 $28 $0
Management Information Systems
Total Revenues and Other Sources $40,000 $40,035 $40,035 30
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 02,060 66,856 66,856 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (52,060) (26,821) (26,821) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 135,793 135,793 135,793 c
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 1,300 1,300 1,300 0
Fund Balance, June 30 385,033 $110,272 110,272 50
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Dublin City Schoot District, Ohlo
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budgst and Actual
{Non-GAAP Budgstary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Ornginal Final Actual Final Budgst:
Entry Year
Total Revenues and Other Saurces 50 $64,900 $64,900 $0
Taotal Expenditures and Cther Uses 235 32,384 32,384 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (235) 32,618 32,516 0
- Fund Balance, July 1 0 o o 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 235 235 235 0
Fund Balance, June 30 30 $32,751 $32,751 50
School Net Plus
Total Revenues and Other Sources 30 $103,005 $103,005 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 0 103,005 103,005 o
Net Change in Fund Balance 0 ] 0 0
Fund Balance, July 1 0 0 0 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 0 0 0 4]
Fund Balance, June 30 $0 $0 30 0
Data Communication Support
Total Revenues and Other Scurces $0 $54,000 $54,000 30
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 0 54,000 54,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance, July 1 0 e 0 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance, June 30 $0 $0 30 $0

96



Dublin City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
{Non-GAAP Budgstary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget:
School Net Professional Development
Total Revenues and Other Sources 50 $9.450 $0,450 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 5,083 9,760 9,760 4]
Net Change in Fund Balance (5,063) (31 (310) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 4,563 4,563 4,663 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 500 500 500 0
Fund Balance, June 30 $0 $4,753 $4,753 $0
Ohio Reads
Total Revenues and Other Sources $10,500 $26,500 $26,5C0 30
Total Expanditures and Other Uses 33,772 33,479 33479 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (23,272) {6,879) (8,979} o]
Fund Balance, July 1 18,718 18,718 18,718 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 4,654 4 554 4 554 0
Fund Baiance, June 30 30 $16,283 $16,293 30
Safe School Hotline
Total Revenues and Other Sources $0 $11,676 $11,576 $0
Total Expenditures and Cther Uses 0 11,578 11,678 0
Net Change in Fund Balance 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance, July 1 9,828 9,828 9,828 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 0 D 0 Q
Fund Balance, June 30 $9,828 $9,828 $9.828 30
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Ravenues, Expenditures, and
Changas in Fund Balances - Budgst and Actual
{Non-GAAP Budgstary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with

Criginal Final Actual Final Budget:
Intervention
Total Revenues and Cther Sources $338,117 $305,880 %$306,880 30
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 402,875 366,410 366410 0
Net Change In Fund Balance (64,758) (60,530} {60,530} 0
Fund Batance, July 1 54 54 54 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 64,704 64,704 64,704 0
Fund Balance, June 30 30 $4.228 $4,228 30
IDEA
Total Revenues and Cther Sources $209,3886 $1,912,493 $1,912,493 30
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 312,128 1,919,943 1,919,943 0
Net Change in Fund Balance {12,732) (7,450) {7,450) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 6,116 6,116 6,116 o
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 6,616 6,616 6,616 0
Fund Balance, June 30 30 $5,282 $5,282 $0
Titie LI
Total Revenues and Other Sources $52,379 $264 645 $284 645 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 54,617 261,157 261,157 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (2,238) 3,488 3488 0
Fund Balance, July 1 70 70 70 .0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriaied 2188 2,168 2,168 0
Fund Balance, Juna 30 50 $5,726 $5,726 $0
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Dublin City School District, Qhic
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Furid Balances - Budget and Actual
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgsted Amounts
Variance with

Qriginal Final —_Actual Final Budget:
Title |
Total Revenues and Other Sources $138,194 $349,933 $349,833 30
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 148,677 360,043 360,043 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (10,483) (10,110) (10,110) ¢
Fund Balance, July 1 10,350 10,350 10,350 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 133 133 133 0
Fund Balance, June 30 30 $373 $373 $0
Title V
Total Ravenues and Othar Sources $121,714 $127.082 $127.062 %0
Total Expendijures and Other Uses 122,178 127,392 127,392 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (464) {330) (330) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 164 164 164 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 300 300 300 0
Fund Baiance, June 30 30 $134 $134 $0
Drug Free Schools
Total Revenues and Other Sources $9,639 $32,176 $32,176 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 13884 36,297 36,297 0
Net Change in Fund Balance {4,245) {4.121) (4,121) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 4,246 4,248 4,246 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance, June 30 $1 $125 $125 $0
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
{Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the fiscal year snded June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget:
Preschool
Total Revenues and Other Sources $0 533,287 $33,287 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 2,021 35,214 35,214 0
Net Change in Fund Balance (2,021) (1,927) {1,927) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 2,021 2,021 2,021 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated ) 0 4] 0
Fund Balance, June 30 $0 $94 594 $0
Title lIA
Total Revenues and Other Sources $258,505 $309,057 $308,057 30
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 268 485 316,851 316,851 o
Net Change in Fund Balance (9,980) (7,784) {7,794) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 9,600 9,60C 9,600 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 380 380 380 0
Fund Balance, June 30 30 $2,186 52,186 30
FEMA
Total Revenues and Other Sources $0 $11,117 $14, 117 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Usas 0 11,117 11,117 0
Net Change in Fund Balance 0 0 . 0 0
Fund Balance, Juiy 1 0 0 0 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance, June 30 30 30 30 $0
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
{Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounis

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget:
Title 1i-D
Total Revenues and Other Sources 30 $7.492 $7.492 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 0 7,134 7,134 0
Net Change in Fund Balance 0 358 368 c
Fund Balance, July 1 0 0 0 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance, June 30 $0 $358 $358 $0
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Committed to @, Excellence and Equit

102



COMBINING STATEMENTS AND
INDIVIDUAL FUND SCHEDULES ~ Proprietary Funds
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statements and Individual Fund Schedules

Internal Service Funds

A fund category used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
department or agency of the District to other departments or agencies on & cost-
reimbursement basis. Charges are intended only to recoup the total cost of such services.
A description of the District’s Internal Service Funds follows:

Self-Funded Insurance Fund

A fund provided to account for monies received from other funds as payment for
providing medical, hospitalization, dental, vision, or any other similar employee
benefits. The District’s seif-funded health, dental and vision plan comprises the
majority of activity in this fund. The Self-Funded Insurance Fund may make
payments for services provided to employees, for reimbursement to employees
who have paid providers, to third party administrators for claim payment or
administration, for stop-loss coverage, or any other reinsurance or other similar
purposes.

Guidance/Testing Fund
This fund is used to account for monies received as payment for providing college

entrance examinations, transcript fees, and college application fees. The
Guidance/Testing fund makes payments for college application materials, testing
materials, and other items deemed necessary to assist future graduates in gaining
admittance to college.
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Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)

Accounts

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Accounts Payabie
Claims Payable
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Internal Service Funds

as of June 30, 20056

Self-Funded Guidance-
Insurance Testing Total
$ 9,540,747 $ 24,231 $ 9,564,978
- 81 81
9,540,747 24,312 9,565,059
- 524 524
1,295,671 - 1,285 571
1,295,571 524 1,298,095
8,245 176 23,788 8,268,064
$ 8,245,176 $ 23,788 $ 8,268,064
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Net Assets
jnternal Service Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Self-Funded Guidance-
Insurance Tesiing Total

Operating Revenues

Tuition and Fees $ - $ 80,189 $ 80,189

Charges for Services 10,383,176 - 10,383,176

Other Revenue - . -
Total Operating Revenues 10,383,176 80,188 10,463,365
Operating Expenses

Salaries & Wages - 3,296 3,296

Fringe Benefits - 544 544

Purchased Services 11,285,373 7.722 11,293,005

Material & Supplies - 29,720 29,720

Other operating expenses 39,877 39,877
Total Operaiing Expenses 11,285,373 81,159 11,366,532
Operating income (Loss) {902,197) (970) (903,167}
Non-Operating Revenues

Earnings an tnvestments 2,831.836 - 2,831,836
Total Non-Operating Revenues 2,831,836 - 2,831,836
Change in Net Assets 1,929,839 (970) 1,828,669
Net Assets Beginning of Year 6,315,537 24,758 6,340,295
Net Assets End of Year $ 8,245,176 $ 23,788 $ 8,268,964
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Dublin City School District, Ohic
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds

Fer the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Cash flows from operating activities :
Cash received from tuition and fees
Cash received from charges for services
Cash payments for personal services
Cash payments for contract services
Cash payments for supplies and materials
Cash payments for other expenses

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities :
Earnings on Investments
Net cash from investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents :

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivaients at end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Operating Income {Loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounis receivable
Accounts payable
Claims payable
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Self-Funded Guidance-
Insurance Testing Total
$ - $ 80,108 $ 80,108
10,383,178 - 10,383,176
- (3,840) (3,840)
(11,025,036} {7,198) (11,032,234)
- (29,720} (29,720)
- (39,877) {39.877)
(641,860) (627) (842,387)
2,831,836 - 2,831,836
2,831,836 - 2,831,836
2,189,876 (527) 2,189,449
7,350,771 24,758 7,375,529
0,540,747 24,231 0,564,978
(902,197} (970) (803,167}
- (81) (81
- 524 524
260,337 - 260,337
$ (641,860) % (627) $  (842,387)
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INDIVIDUAL FUND SCHEDULES OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) - Proprietary Funds
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Dubiin City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budget and Actual
{(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

Far the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
QOriginal Final Actual Final Budget:
Food Service
Total Revenues and Other Sources $3,460,727 $3,890,477 $3,880,477 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 3,470,333 4042 407 4,042 407 4]
Net Income (loss) (9,608) {(151,930) (151,930) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 146,065 148,065 146,065 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 9606 9,606 8,606 4]
Fund Balance, June 30 $146,065 33,741 $3,741 $0
Summer School
Total Revenues and Other Sources $363,000 $374,799 $374,799 30
Total Expanditures and Cther Uses 386,296 259,725 258,725 0
Net income (loss) {23,286) 115,074 115,074 0
Fund Balance, July 1 44,143 44143 44,143 0
Brior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 8,096 8,096 8,096 0
Fund Balance, June 30 528,943 $167,313 $167,313 50

108



Dublin City School Disttict, Ohio
Scheduls of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Fund Net Assets - Budgst and Actual
{Non-GAAP Budgstary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Qriginal Final Actual Final Budget:
Self-funded Insurance
Total Revenues and Other Sources $39,000,000 $10,421,096 $10,421,096 $0
Total Expenditures and Ofher Uses 9,300,000 11,025,036 11,025,036 0
Net Income (loss) 28,700,000 {603,940) (603,940} 0
Fund Balance, July 1 4,616,421 4,616,421 4 616,421 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance, June 30 $34,316,421 $4,012,481 54,012 481 30
Guidance - Testing
Total Revenues and Other Sources 542,500 580,108 $80,108 30
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 37,928 80,991 80,9¢1 0
Net income (loss) 4,572 (883) (883) ¢
Fund Balance, Juty 1 24,628 24,628 24,628 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 128 128 128 0
Fund Bajance, June 30 $26,328 $23,873 $23,873 30
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COMBINING STATEMENTS AND
INDIVIDUAL FUND SCHEDULES - Fiduciary Funds
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statements and Individual Fund Schedules

Agency Funds

A fund category used to account for assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as
an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental and/or other funds.

District Agency Fund
This fund is used to account for monies received through employee payroll

deductions to be paid to retirement systems and for various insurances.

Student Activities Fund

This fund is used to account for monies received by various student organizations.
The funds are expended in accordance with a specific purpose statement that has
been approved by the District.

Winner’s League
This fund is used to account for Federal monies received through a grant to be

expended by a private organization.
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Dublin City School District, Qhio
Combining Schedule of Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds
as of June 30, 2005

Total
District Student Winner's Agency
Agency Activities League Funds
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,280,033 3 591,843 $ 1,100 $ 1,792,978
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)
Accounts - 18 - B18
Due from Other Funds 13,850 - - 13,850
Total assets 1,293,883 512,661 1,100 1,807,644
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - 33,538 - 33,538
Due to Retirement Systems 568,883 - - 568,883
Due to Other Governments - - 1,100 1,100
Due to Students - 478,123 - 479,123
Interfund Loans Payable 725,000 - - 725,000
Total Liabilities 1,293,883 512,681 1,100 3 1807644
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets & Liabilities
Agency Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
July 1, 2004 Additions Deductions June 30, 2005
District Agency
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $320,091 $959,842 $0 $1,280,033
Pue from other funds 13,011 13,850 13,011 13,850
Total Assets $333,102 $673,792 $13,011 $1,203,883
Liabilities
Due fo retirement systems $167,602 $568,883 $167,602 $568,883
Interfund loans payable 165,500 559,500 0 725,000
Total Liabilities $333,102 $1,128,383 $167,602 $1,203,883
Student Activities
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $479,006 $54,674 $21,827 $511,843
Accounts Receivahle 0 818 0 818
Total Assets $47¢.096 $55,492 $21,927 $512,661
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $13,740 $33,538 $13,740 $33,638
Due to studenis 485,356 13,767 5] 479,123
Total Liabilities $479,008 $47,305 $13,740 $512,661
Winner's League
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $10,536 $101 $9,637 $1.100
Intergovernmental - Federal $1,964 50 $1,064 $0
Total Assets $12.500 5101 $11,501 $1,100
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $4,990 50 $4,990 30
Due to other governments 7,510 0 6,410 1,100
Total Liabilities $12,600 $0 $11,400 $1,100
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Dublin City School District, Ohio

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets & Liabilities
Agency Funds

Total Agency Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivaients
Accounts Receivable
intergovernmental - Federal
Due from other funds
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to retirement systems
Due to other governments
Due to students
Interfund loans payabie
Total Liabilities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
July 1, 2004 Additions Deductions June 30, 2005
$809,723 $1,014,717 $31,464 $1,702,976

0 818 0 818

1,964 0 1,064 0
13,011 13,850 13,011 13,850
$824,698 $1,029,385 $46,439 $1,807,644
$18,730 $33,638 $18,730 $33,5318
167,802 568,883 167,602 568,883
7.510 0 6,410 ' 1,100
465,356 13,767 0 479,123
165,500 559,500 0 725,000
$824,698 $1,175,688 $192,742 $1,807,644
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INDIVIDUAL FUND SCHEDULES OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) - Fiduciary Fund
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Dublin City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenuas, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
(Nen-GAAFP Budgetary Basis)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Qriginal Final Actual Final Budget:

Private-Purpose Trust
Total Reventues and Other Sources 36,150 $6,132 $6,132 $0
Total Expenditures and Other Uses 7,300 6,550 6,550 ¢
Net Change in Fund Balance {1,150) {418) {418) 0
Fund Balance, July 1 10,256 10,256 10,256 0]
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance, June 30 $9,106 $0,838 $9,838 30
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Statistical Section

Andrew Loza scored a perfect 36 out of 36 on the ACT as a junior at
Dublin Jerome High School. Andrew is a member of the cross country
and track teams, the marching band and quiz team.

Less than one-tenth of one percent of the students taking the ACT and SAT, nationwide, will be able to
accomplish what this Dublin student has been able to do.
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Dublin City School District’s comprehensive annual financial report
presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the
financial statements, note disclosures, and tequired supplementary information says about
the District’s overall financial health.

Contents Page
Financial Trends 120

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
District’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 128

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the affordability of
the District’s most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity 134

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of
the District’s current levels of outstanding debt and the District’s ability to issue
additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 138

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the District’s financial activities take
place.

Operating Information 140

These schedules contain service data to help the reader understand how the
information in the District’s financial report relates to the services the District
provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. The District implemented
GASB Statement 34 for the year ended June 30, 2000; schedules presenting government-
wide information include information beginning in that year.
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Dublin City School District
Mot Assets by Compenent
L.ast Slx Fiscal Years

{acerual basis of accounting)

Governmental Activities
investad In Caplial Assets,
Net of Unrelated Debt
Restrictad
Unrestricied
Tatal governmaental actlvities
net assets

Business-type Activitles
Invastad in Capltal Assats,
Net of Unralated Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Buginess-type Activitlas
Net Assels

Primary Govarnment
invested In Capital Assets,
Net of Unrelated Deht

Restricted
Unrestrictad

Total Business-Type Activities
Net Assets

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
$4,33p,732 $661.619 $27.097,265 $21,020,582 $30,163,238 $21,554,202
24,112,809 22,201,510 32,608,347 27,201,851 23,687,626 20,416,288
28,650,690 39,895 644 5,391,537 34417 818 17,780,413 17,700 467
57,112,131 62,778,773 85,005,149 83,540,248 71,631,177 54,680,047
$813,568 $751415 §862,110 $080,802 $940,172 $1,081,574
¢ 0 b} 4 0 0
(132,704} (217,022} (219,780} {180,685} 1,228 70,858
680,852 534,383 642,330 700,217 950,397 1,162432
5,153,288 1,433,024 27,989,375 22,801,484 31,112,410 22,635,868
24,112,809 22,201,510 32,606,347 27,201,851 23,687,526 20,418,288
20,626,888 39,878,622 5,171,757 34,237,130 17,781,838 17,780,325
67,792,960 63,213,166 65,737,479 84,240,465 72 581,574 80,832 479
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Dublin City School District
Changes in Net Assets
Last Six Fiscal Yeare
{acerual basis of accounting)

Expensos:
Governmental Activities:
Instruction
Regular
Speclal
WVoeatlonal
Other Instructional
Support Services
Puplis
Instructional Staff
Ganeral Administrative
School Administration
Fiscal
Business
Maintanance
Pupil Transportation
Central
Community Services
Extra Currlcular Activities

Facillties Acquisition & Construction

Interest and Fiscal Charges
Miscellaneous

Totad Governmental Activities
Expanses

Businass-Type Activiiies:
Food Servica
Unlform School Supplies
Summar Schoo!

Total Business-Type
Activtias Expenses

Total Primary Government
Expenses

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
$57,221 817 $63,601,907 $52,088,149 £40,065,842 $47 168,480 $43,438,338
14,004,540 13,697,473 12,712,716 11,289,661 9 638,866 6,923,230
317,047 298,001 212,682 202,336 185,071 208,877
- - - - 22 688 50,007
8,000,844 7,918,605 6,953,846 6,061,896 5,856,434 5,032,628
11,369,212 8,724,498 8,112,958 7,082,188 ¥.517.608 6,292,758
152,445 178,545 208,652 174,169 71,972 61,158
8,044,056 8,176,913 7,866,196 4,711,802 6,319,454 5,886,350
2,076,165 2,331,676 2,263,840 2,075,017 1,001,828 1,948,173
526,241 976,768 a21,3a2 537,968 631,180 431,666
13,523,338 9,126,029 10,328,132 12,600,695 9,748,521 7,697,064
7,099,485 6,327,576 6,528,557 5,028,516 4,308,867 3,821,818
7,545,511 3,767,940 2,423,744 3,689,502 0,532,045 3,948,853
427,350 580,645 295,408 289,631 330,316 315,348
5,030,649 3,371,600 4,086,336 3,141,128 2,834,703 2,496,458
- 3,502,466 1,628,821 2,088,704 - -
8,459,038 10,387,228 9,625,380 7,386,289 8,211,545 8,327,743
25,384 57,343 17,816 384,800 2,102808 491 772
146,135,222 192 521,830 125,181,533 117,820,362 108,176,006 95,469,942
3,811,885 3,566,605 3,338,800 3,239,497 2,594,885 2,866,673
- - - - 4,357 4,274
257 880 260,454 222,811 206803 138,935 129,781
4,069 845 3,836,059 4,661,611 3,448,300 3,143,177 2,790,728
$148,205 067 $136,357 980 $128,743.144 $121,268,662 $111,318,183 $98,260,670
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Dubtin CHy School District
Changes In Net Aasets (continued)
Last Flve Fisep! Years

{acerual basis of accounting)

Program Revenues
Govarnmental Actlvities:
Charges for Servicas
Instruction
Reagular
Speclal
Support Services
Pupils
Instructional Staff
Malntenance
Extra Curricular Activitlas
QOperating Grants and Contributions
Total Governmental Activities
Program Revenues

Business-Type Activitles:
Charges for Sarvices
Food Service
Uniform Schoo! Supplies
Summer Schoo)
Operating Grants ang Contributions
Total Business-Type
Program Asvenuas

Total Primary Government
Program Aevenues

Nat (Expanse)}/Revenus
Governmentsl Activities
Businass-Type Activitlas

Total Primary Government
Net Expense

General Ravenues and Other
Charges in Net Assefs

Governmental Activitles
Property Taxas Levied for:
General Purposes
Dabt Service
Grants and Entitlameants not
Restricted to Specific Programs
Invastment Earnings
Miscallaneous
Cemutuallzation of Antham
Healthcare
Transfers
Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Investment Earnings
Loss on Disposal of
Captial Assets
Miscallaneous
Transfsrs

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

Change in Net Asgets

Govarnmanial Activitias
Busingss-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

2008 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
$529,160 $318,919 $293,008 $326,648 $171,184 $242 053
203,717 215,706 05,442 87,898 47,992 95,266
80,189 73,376 68,008 63,309 51,813 45,925
118,637 - - - - -
389,023 334,049 243,448 254,346 131,375 246,364
1,260,259 1,234,107 1,078,964 1,173,724 887,206 957,735
3,855,607 2,847,451 1,778,008 1,480,288 1,445,182 1,392 649
6,727,502 5,023,608 9,655 958 3,386,033 2,834,242 2,979,082
3,361,822 3,134,076 2813815 2,796,375 2,614,882 2,255,530
141,865 295,023 82,576 78,042 156,023 142,075
313,668 209,609 242,848 218,610 182,812 155,860
3,817,355 3,718,707 3,259,639 3,093,027 2934617 2,593,265
$10,644,747 $8,742,315 $6,795,697 $6.479,060 $6,768,059 $6,572,347
($138,407.830) {$127,498,322) {$121,626,575) {$114,434,329) {$105,340,664) (392,480,860
(252,480) {117,358) (321,872 {853 273) (208,580) {197 463)
($128,660,320) 1$127,615674) {$121,847 547) {$114,787 602} 105,548,224 (392,668,323}
$B63,616 664 $82,346,847 $73,160,080 $70,462,356 $79,661,980 $61,708,443
8,966,760 16,637,030 14,620,823 16,074,350 16,227,647 12,279,902
26,872,454 25,862,903 24,784,796 24,114,710 17,049,162 16,769,968
4,870,108 3,277.213 5,203,632 4,958,478 3,833,928 3,105,351
812,070 B75,147 1,030,677 555,001 627,182 540,928
- - - 2,298,204 - -
{384, 756) {7,617} {261.368) {118,881} {2,085) (21,280)
132,741,168 128,991,623 118,547 650 126,343,400 117,261,794 93,934,311
3,991 1,898 2,607 aot2 20,799 16,827
. - - {19,800 {18,674} -
200 - 120 - 215 B26
204,768 7,617 281,358 118,881 2,085 21,280
398,940 5,418 964,085 103,083 6,625 37,933
$138,140,137 $129,001,038 118,811,635 126,446,493 117,296319  _ $03,492 244
(35,666,642 $1,493,301 ($3,078,025) $11,909,074 $11,851,130 $803,451
146,450 {107,937} (57,887) {250,180} {202,035) {159,530)
$11,748,085 $733,821

($5,620,183) $1,386,364 {$3,1356,912) $11,668,801
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Dublin City School District

Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Yoars

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Revenues:
From Local Sources

Taxes

Tuition

Eaming on investments

Other Local
Intargovernmantal - State
intergovermmental - Fadetal
Other Revenues

Total Revenuses

Expenditures
Current;
Instructicn
Regular
Spscial
Vacattonal
Other Insfruction
Support Services
Pupils
Instructional Staff
General Administrative
School Administration
Fiscal
Businass
Maintenance
Transportation
Central
Community Services
Extra Curricular Activities
Facilttiag Acquisition
and Gonstruction
Miscellaneous

Capital Outlay

Debt Service
Principal Retlrement
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excass {defciency) of revenue
over {under} expenditires

Gther Financing (Sources) Uses
Transfars in
Tranafers (out)
Proceads of Capital Lease
Pracesds Sale of
Fixed Assats
Pramium and interest an

Bonds Sold

Bonds (ssued
Premium on refunding bonds
Refunding Bonds Issued
Bond Anticipation
Notes Issued
Paymants to Refunded
Bond Escrow

Total Other Financing
{Sources) Uses

Net Change in Fund Balance
Debt Service as a Percentage
of Noncapital Expanditures

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
$101,835,673 $101,767,082 $689,655,984 $90,410,470 $89,314,754
482,213 463,532 360,942 385 407 207,845
1,896,307 678,744 2,591,958 3,510,211 3,820,717
2,416,328 2,184,273 2,083,673 1,921,444 1,400,872
27,805,867 26,640,550 25,551,794 24,716,025 17,867,998
2,912,194 2,069,804 1,001,645 8B5,235 800,783
715,127 323,879 305,269 104 334 284,552
138,082,707 134,125,864 121,651,265 121,913,826 113,506,528
56,181,267 51,613,085 49,705,369 46,759,941 44,772,257
14,724,272 13,676,292 12,681,027 11,171,702 9,442,313
310,943 205,607 209,699 200,823 185,240
- - - - 22,688
7,865,238 7,148,617 6,071,496 5,976,563 5,513,796
9,891,085 6,009,047 6,724,895 5,857 922 5,631,223
152,445 178,545 208,652 174,169 71,449
7,820,479 7,973,390 7,700,973 6,655,804 5,068,832
2,107,498 2,306,758 2,260,359 1,956,022 1,883,720
963,426 903,203 761,960 503,288 492 802
13,298,133 8,898,450 9,758,064 12,661,761 9,831,880
5,882,208 5,683,140 5,224,622 4,629,613 4,138,812
378,039 467 6086 357,262 413,877 354,389
427,350 360,636 263,378 277,275 303,311
4,608,638 8,507,160 3,011,874 3,057,043 2,749,623
4,805,852 §,792 461 1,240,081 1,973,668 -
25,384 51,199 17,818 383,095 1,416,227
5,678,086 15,043,420 24,112 476 10,971,901 5,109,808
18,339,000 37,826,000 28,852,000 8,115,000 7,875,000
8,660,870 7,850,258 7,445,868 7,218,705 5,935,320
$169,919,812 $176,081,852 $167,226,248 _$128072172 $115,809,788
{$21,857,205) {$41,954,088) {$45,676,081} {$7,058,346) ($2,303,270)
46,400 41,400 37.400 118,143 1,086,023
(250,400) {41,400) (202,400 (170,143) {1,056,023)
121,280 1,852,818 2,233,752 - 1,247
- 28,710,833 20,000,000 - -
11,426,678 - - - -
59,227,233 - - - -
21,900,000 6,900,000 27,900,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
(70,653,811) “ - - -
21,817,290 37,463,651 49,568,752 19,849,000 20,001,247
{$39,915) (54,491,337} £4.283,671 $12 890,654 $17,697,977
20.08% 41.43% 34.13% 15.23% 14.87%
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2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
$73.080,345  $84,060,689 $63,264,077 $61,783,715 $57,140,347
317,169 196,476 58,486 36,309 5,248
3,085,578 2,249,858 2,473,878 3,007,317 1,702,231
1,483,447 1,683,261 1,406,209 1,082,799 1,069,413
16,624,813 15,017,859 13,593,718 12,372,195 12,760,136
634,281 358,262 371,074 327,197 359,728
46,086 35,212 427,611 125,914 23,960
96,080,719 _ 103,601,437 81,575,150 78,805,446 73,001,061
41,502,222 35,875,060 35,084,187 33,100,104 26,606,514
6,899,073 5,729,404 6,005,809 5,507,209 4,697,518
197,707 183,618 188,450 174,812 201,455
50,007 34,715 33,789 30,272 20,234
4,959,048 4,168,613 4,663,841 4,576,662 4,444,430
5,144,678 3,956,802 4,029,196 6,124,870 2,767,506
1,081 65,714 B2,606 82,369 82,372
5,606,575 4,385,504 4,896,803 4,773,422 4,437,306
1,929,366 1,712,855 2,560,961 2,321,381 1,967,157
400,888 376,457 414,054 308,384 361,608
7,196,642 6,871,470 8,504,461 7,873,209 6,860,185
3612,418 2,844,920 2,756,275 2,893,469 2,578,450
386,139 304,851 258,708 807,676 294,687
273,742 152,348 8,380 18,777 13,753
2,446,328 2,212,734 2,168,480 2,004,807 2,069,635
491,772 1,242,366 1,175,889 1,353,711 722,916
2,192,639 6,934,796 21,450,452 11,567,789 13,084,499
7,084,000 7,186,357 7,060,220 7,047,059 5,582,827
6,346,884 8,833,724 8,936,500 6,269,778 8,046,341
$96,762,109  _ 891,050,986 _ $108,438,171 $96,321,649 $65,988,600
(6701,300)  $12,650,451 $26.663,021)  ($17,516,203)  ($12,807,539)
87,400 37,673 47,400 37,408 637,196
{87,400) {37,873) (37,400) (37,408} (637,189}
- - - . 174,725
- 7,237 5,510 40,587 105,184
- 13,899,596 23,110,000 25,029,347 10,603,083
- . 28,855,905 - -
- - (28,549,838} . -
- 13,908,833 23,421 577 26,069,634 10,882,999
($701,390) _ $26,457,284 ($3,441 444) $7,553,731 ($2,014,540)
16.56% 20.00% 19.18% 18.64% 18.96%
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Dublin Clty School Digtrict
Property Tax Rates Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Collection Yoars

{per $1,000 of Assassed Valuation)

Tax Year/
Golleation

Year

2004/2005
Res/Agr

Comm/ind
2003/2004
2002/2003
2001/2002
2000/2001
1999/2000
1998/1999
1997/1998
1958/1987

1895/1696

Franklin ~ Delaware  Union City of City of
County County County _Columbus U Arlington
18.44 581 340 3.14 6.85
(14.32) (4.94) (3.40) {3.14) (6.67)
(16.11) {4.B5) {3.400 {3.14} (6.76)
17.84 5.30 3.40 3.14 6.88
17.64 5.61 3.40 3.14 6.88
17.64 561 3.40 3.4 68.78
17.64 4,30 3.40 314 6.39
17.64 510  3.40 3.14 6.39
17.54 4.50 3.40 3.14 642
16.22 4,50 3,40 314 6.84
1512 512 3.40 3.14 6.23
14.82 612 3.40 314 6.27

Cityof  City of
JHillard_Dublin
1.60 2.96
{1.60) {1.99}
{160}  (2.08)
1.680 2.96
1.60 2.87
1.80 2.87
1.60 287
1.60 297
1.60 297
1.60 2.97
1.80 2.98
1.60 2.98

Dubfin City
Schaool District
Voted
Goen. Fd. Bond Unvoted Total
53.00 7.20 4.40 64.680
{26.87) {7.20) (4.40)  (3B.47)
(20.41) (7.20) {440  (41.01)
53.00 7.20 4.40 64.650
53.00 7.20 4.0 B4.60
53.00 7.82 4,40 65,22
53.00 7.82 4.40 65.22
53.00 7.82 4.40 65,22
53.00 8.10 4.40 65.50
45.40 B.10 4.40 57.80
45.40 8.10 4.40 57.80
45.40 8.61 4.40 B58.41

Sourca ; Franklin County Audltor - Data Is presented on a collection year basis because that is the manner in

which tha information is maintained by the Cointy Auditor

Figures in parenthesis reflect "affective" miffaga for residental/agriculiural (upper) and
commercialiindustrial (fower) for the current collaction year anly. Al other flgures reflect
voted millags.

Ohlo Revisad Code Sections 5705.02 and 5705.07 requires any millage exceeding the "unvoted"
ar "inside” millage can only be done by a vota of the people.
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Coneord

Township

11.30
{9.66)
{(10.78)
11.30
9.20
8.20
2.20
9.20
10.60
10,80
10.60

10.60

Jerome Norwich Parry Washington  Cantral

Township Township. _Township. _Township _Ohic JVS
13.80 17.50 18.40 14.49 0.50
(7.48) (12.46) {16.33) 8.3% (0.50)
{9.75) (13.98} (16.00} (8.05) {0.50)
13.80 21.80 20.40 14.50 0.50
1390 21.60 23.80 14.50 0.50
13.80 18.80 23.80 14,50 1.10
13.80 18.80 20,80 14.50 1.10
13.90 18.80 23.80 14.51 1.80
13.90 18.80 23.80 13.01 1.60
13.80 12.80 23.80 1292 1.60
£3.80 12.80 23.80 18.53 1.60
13.80 12.80 23.80 18.54 1.60

131

Village of
Shawnee

Hilis

14.92
{13.45)
(12.63)

14,92

14,82

14.82

14,92

14,92

14,82

14.92

14,92

12.20

U. Arlingtan

Library Library

2.00

(1.71)

(1.85)
2.00
2,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

Columbus

2,20
{0.88)
{1.22)
2.20
2.20
2.20
220
2.20
2.20
2,20
2.20

2.20

Tax Year/
Collection

Yaar

2004/2008
Res/Agr

Comm/ind
2003/2004
200212003
200172002
2000/2001
1989/2000
1996/1298
18971998
1996/1887

1595/1896



Dublin Gity Schoot District
Princlpal Taxpayers

June 30, 2005 and June 30,1996
Jung 30, 2005

Total % of Total
Assessed Assessed
Valuation Valuation
Public Utilities
1. Columbus Southerm Pawar Company $34,668,190 1.38%
2 . Onlo Bell Telephone Company 10,793,940 0.43%
3. MewPar 8,725,640 0.35%
Roal Eslate

1. Duke Really Chio 18,702,000 0.75%
2 . Ashland DIl ne, 18,007,440 O4.75%
3. Online Computer Litrary Centar, Inc. 15,938,260 0.63%
4 . Great Lakes ReltLP 10,231,410 0.41%
5 . Carriaga Place 8,807,300 0.39%
8 .  Bun Center Limliad LLG 8,778,000 0.35%
7 . BRC Propertles inc 8,322,060 0.33%
8 . Lakevlew Square 7,489,030 0,30%
@ . Digcovary Boutavard 7,438,210 0.30%
10 . AIF Holding Co. 7,366,790 0.29%

Tangible Parsonal Property
1. Ashtand OIl, ing, 6,576,180 0.26%
2 . Brentlinger Entarprises, Ing. - MAG. - 5,027,600 0,24%
3. Cardinaf Health, Inc. §,713,480 0.23%
4 . Safslite Fulfilment inc 4,443,570 0.18%
5. Wendy's international, Inc., 4,429,370 0.18%
6. ATE&T Corporatigh 4,191,150 0.17%
7 . Madex Ing. 3,884,620 L15%
8 . BMW Financlal Services NA LLC 3,774,889 0.15%
9. |IBM Cradi LLC 2,967,020 0.12%
10 . National City Leasing Carporation 2,477 78D 0.10%
ALL OTHERS 2299413049 81.58%
TOTAL ASSESSED VALUATION 52!51 0!048!01 8 100.00%

June 30 1996
Total % of Total
Assessad Agsessed
Valuailon Valuation
Public Uttiitles
1. Columbus Southern Powar Company $32,825,010 1.58%
2 . Ohlo Ball Telephone Company 19,087,630 : 1.31%
3 . Columbia Gas Company B,321 520 0.57%
Real Estato

1. Ashland Ol Ing, 13,808,180 0.86%
2 . Cnline Computer Library Cantar, Inc. 12,244,340 .849%
3 . Continental Sawmll| LP 8,884,210 0.61%

4 . Larder M Thomas & G Andrews Smith
& James S White Company 8,330,000 0.57%
5. Carrlage Place 7,775,440 0.54%
6 . Donald B Kenhney 7,246,740 0.80%
7. AIFHolding Ca. 6,781,620 0.47%
& . Wandy's International, inc. 6,089,550 0.42%
8. Merry Land & nvastment 5,380,000 0.37%
10 . Astna Life Insurance 5,341,870 0.37%

Tangible Parsonal Property
1. Compusarve, ino. 7416,300 0.51%
2 . Ashiand O}, Inc. 4,719,080 0.32%
3 . AT&T Corporation 4,592,220 0.32%
4 . Metatec/Discovery Systems, (nc. 3,239,850 0.22%
5 .  Wendy's International, Inc. 2,736,130 0.19%
6. (Gaeo Byers & Sons, Inc, 2233410 0.15%
7. Msljer, Ine. 2,128,770 0.15%
8 . Dick Ruhl Ford Salss, Inc. 2,048,860 0.14%
9. LClInternational, inc. 1,932,410 0.13%
10, Medeax, Inc. 1,857,340 0.13%
ALL OTHERS 1,207,005 K89 88.63%
TOTAL ASSESSED VALUATION $1,453,187,.253 100.00%

Source ;. Franklin County Auditor's Offica

1. Assessad Values are for the valuation year of 2004 and 1995 regpactivaly
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Dublin City Schoot District

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
L.ast Ten Fiscal Years

Governmental Activilies

(b)

{c)

{a) Bond Total Percentage (c) {c)
Nat Anticipation Primary of Pergonal Par Per
Year Bonded Dabt Notes Government Income Caplia ADM
2006 % 168,303,046 $ 86,900,000 $ 205,203,048 7.48% % 3,068 $ 18,183
2004 169,586,834 6,900,000 176,486,834 B.62% 2,720 14,287
2003 150,075,259 27,900,000 177,975,280 6.76% 2,782 14,701
2002 124,166,834 42,000,000 166,166,834 6.43% 2,642 13,852
2001 113,295,200 47,000,000 180,295,290 6.20% 2,588 13,797
2000 122,342 522 950,060 123,292 522 3.54% 1,454 10,888
1999 128,120,369 1,000,000 126,120,369 5.30% 1,680 11,742
1998 123,174,377 0 123,174,377 5.22% 1,606 11,502
1997 111,001,448 22,000,000 133,001,448 5,78% 1,778 12,896
1996 92,639,928 0 82,538,628 4.13% 1,270 9,388
Sources :

(a) See schedule “Ratios of Net Gensral Bonded Debt Qutstanding" for net bonded debt information

(b} See notes to the financial statements regarding the District's outstanding bond anticipation notes

(c) See Scheduie *Demographic and Economic Statistics, Last Ten Years" for personal incoms,
population and emroliment Information
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Dublin City School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiacal Years

Yeoar

2005
2004
2003
2002
2001
2000
1998
1998
1897
18086

Sources :

(@)
Assessed
Valus

(o}

Gross

Bonded Debt _

$ 2,510,048,018
2,440,505,938
2,405,652,152
2,139,189,944
2,061,172 116
1,897 801,475
1,760,367 480
1,682,076,368
1,614,443,726
1,453,137,263

{a} County Auditor

$

180,434,607
181,010,462
160,685,802
131,366,988
119,475,988
127,350,088
134,444,088
127,730,393
114,184,219

96,080,018

{c)

Less Dabt Net
Semvice Bonded Deht

$i2,131 561 § 168,303,046
12,323,648 169,566,834
10,520,543 150,075,259
7,190,154 124,166,834
6,180,698 113,205,280
5,008,466 122,342,522
6,324,619 128,120,369
4,556,018 123,174,377
3,182,771 111,001,448
3,520,080 92,539,928

(b} General Obligation debt outstanding end of fiscal year. School District Records

(¢) Balance of Genaral Obligation Bond Retiramant fund at end of fiscal year

% of Net
Sonded Dabt to
Assessead Valuation

B.71%
6.95%
8.24%
5.80%
5.60%
6.12%
7.28%
7.32%
6.88%
8.37%

{t) See Schadule "Demographic and Economic Statlstics, Last Ten Years® for population and enroliment Information
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{d)
Net

Bonded Debt

Per Capita

$

2,517
2,814
2,346
1,974
1,829
1,443
1,618
1,808
1,484
1,270

(dj
Nst
Bondad Doty

Par ADM

$ 13,273

13,728
12,397
10,251

9,762
10,810
11,652
11,602
10,763

9,388



Dublin City School District
Computation of Direct and Overtapping General Obligation Bonded Debt

as of June 30, 2005

Amount
Percent Applicable {o
Net Debt Appiicable to Dublin City
Governmental Unit Quistanding School Dist. School District
Dubtin City Schoel District $ 180,434,607 100.000% $180,434,607
Delaware County 32,790,000 6.480% 2,124,792
Franklin County 89,675,000 8.360% 7,496,830
Union County 2,770,000 6.520% 180,604
City of Cofumbus 401,425,000 5.100% 20,472,675
Gity of Dublin 54,584,298 84.340% 51,475,959
City of Hifliard 26,505,000 0.270% 71,584
City of Upper Arlington 27,447 917 0.360% 98,813
Concord Township 127,108 38.770% 49,280
Washington Township 2,794,999 93.020% 2,599,908
Pelaware County Library 625,721 8.720% 54,563
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $819,159,650 $265,059,595
Note: Percant applicable to Dublin City School District calculated using assessed valuation of the

Schoal District area value contained within the noted governmental unit divided by assessad
valuation of the governmental unit.

Overlapping governiments with no outsianding deabt are not reflected,

Source; Ohio Municipal Advisory Council
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Dublin City School District

Demographic and Economle Statistics

Last Ten Yeats
()
% of Population
(@) b {c) 25 Years and Older (d)
MORPC Per Capita Persanal Unemployment with Bachalor's Enrollment
Year Population Income Income Rate ** Degree or Higher Membership
20085 66,876 41,122 2,750,074,872 5.70% 64.70% 12,880
2004 64,877 41,122 2,667,871,954 5.80% 64.70% 12,353
2003 63,978 41,122 2,630,903,316 5.50% 84.70% 12,108
2002 62,887 41,122 2,686,035,214 4.80% 64.70% 11,996
2001 61,941 41,122 2,5647,137,802 3.00% 64.709% 11,618
2000 84,809 41,122 3,487,515,608 2.80% 64.70% 11,318
1998 79,203 30,737 2,434,462,611 2.80% 58.40% 10,996
1998 76,600 30,737 2,357,497,163 2.80% 58.40% 10,709
1997 74,817 30,737 2,299,650,129 2.70% 58.40% 10,313
1658 72,859 30,737 2,239,467,003 3.10% 58.40% 9,857
Sources !

(&) Mid Chio Regional Planning Commission.

* Population flgures prior to 2001 were ostimated by MORPC. 2001 Is an actual number

apecifled by the 2000 census as the population of the Dublin Clty School District

{by US Cansus Bureau 2000 and 1990 Cansus Demographic Profiles for the City ef Dublin

{c) June Data of Ohio Bureau of Employment Services or Ohio Department of Jobs and Family Services

* Speciflc employment figures for the Dublin City School Distriet area are not avallable.

Unemployment figures prasented are for Franklin County.

{d) Educational Management Informatfon System
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Bubtin City School District
Principai Employers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Employer
Nationwide Insurance
Dublin Cliy Schools
Cardinal Health, Inc,
Ashland Chemical, Inc.
Verizon Wireless
Qwest Communications [nternational
Online Computer Library Center
CheckFree Corporation
Wendy's International

Pacer Global Logistics

Employer
Ashland, Inc,
Dubilin City Schools
Ontine Computer Library Center
Wendy's International
Cardinal Heaith, Inc.
Frigidaire Company
Payco General American Credits
Roche Biomedical Labs, Inc.

Metatec

AT&T Resources Management Corp.

Octohsr 2004

Type of
Employees Business

4,400  Insurance
1,885  School System
1,600  Pharmaceuticals Corporate Headguarters
1,500  Research and Developmsent
1,400  Telecommunications
1,100  Telsecommunications
900  Computer Library
800  Electronic Bill Payment
800  Restaurant Chain - Corporate Headquarters

650  Transportation Logistics

Decamber 1985

Type of
Employees Business

1,085  Research and Development
1,030  School System
888  Computer Library
835  Corporate Headguarters
530  Corporate Headguarters
523  Corporate Offices
473  Collection Agency
425  Biomedical Research and Development
340 CD ROM Manufacturing and Software Development

289  Training Center

Note: information for total city employment was not available,

Source: City of Dublin Division of Taxation, December 1985 and October 2004
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Dukdin City Schooi Diatrict

Staffing Statistics - Full Time Equivalents (FTE} by Type and Function

Last Ten Flscal Years

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1989 16888 1997 1696
Professtonal Staff:
Teaching Staff:
Elemsntary 422.6 381.6 380.5 376.5 365 351 321 358 339 az21
WMiddlle 2365 236.8 2328 227.8 245 230 177 183 141 188
High 3161 278.6 261.3 276 270 239 204 233 207 202
Tutors 0,23 12,8 18.5 18.5 185 21 21
Administrators
District/Bulldlng 54.8 54.8 51.4 49 45 42 43 47 47 47
Auxlliary Positlons
Pgychologlsts ".s 11 11.6 11.1 8.1 7 & 7 7 &
Nurses 5 4 4 3 a8 3 2 5 g 5
Spaech 17.2 19 148 12.8 11.8 10 8 8 a 8
Adapted Phys Ed - OT 13.8 12 Al B.7 7.2 4.5 4.5 3] 9] &
Mental Health Speclalists 4 4 4 3 2
Support Staff
Secratarial 6.2 Fi.7 78.2 B 83.5 785 B88.5 86.6 76 855
Aides 126.71 112,56 1187 108.68 86.11 73.43 47.4 31.88 3256 24
Substitute Caller 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 2
Crassing Guards 29 29 28 30 an a0 26 26 22 22
Heil menitor/Security 3 3 & & 5 4 4 8 8 4
Technieal 17 11 11 11 11 bh! 11 11 13 11
Cooks 38.5 36.16 35.18 37.83 40 32.61 34 33.87 32 33.63
Custodial 7575 68,83 67.75 83.78 B63.75 86.75 58,75 67,75 66.75 63,16
Mantenance 10,75 10.75 0.8 a.5 2.5 833 6.67 875 10,75 "
Grounds 78 883 6.63 5,82 5 5.67 4,33 7 878 8.64
Bus Drivars 120,25 120.25 120,75 114.5 106.75 102 86 2] 85,25 78
Mechanics 5 5 5 5 3 3 3 4 4 4
Warahouse 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Tota! 1608.29 1670.58 1603.79 1462.49 1426.01 1326.70 1140.15 12235 1171.00 1128.82
Funetion 2005 2004
Governmantal Activilles
Instructian
Reguiar and Spacial 1001, 74 939.16
Bupport Services
Puplls 7280 70.80
instructional Staff 87.50 77.00
Schoot Administration 128,80 115.70
Fizcal B8.00 8.00
Business 33.00 23.00
Maintananca £5.00 91.51
Transportation 128.25 128,25
Caniral 3.00 3.00
Extra Curicular Activites 12.00 8.00
Total Govarnmeantal Activitias 1671.78 147442
Business-Type Activities
Food Sarviea Cpearations 356.60 8.1
Total Primaty Government 1608.29 1510,58

Note - Stafiing Statlstics by Function were not avallable prior to 2004,

Sourcs - School District Aecords
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Dublin City School District
Operating Indicators by Function
Last Two Fiscal Years

Function 2005 2004
Governmental Actlvities
Instruction
Regular and Special
Support Services - Pupil

Enrollment {Students) 12,880 12,363
Graduates 858 787
% of Studants with Disabilities 10.0% 9.9%
% of Limited English Proficient Students 5.9% 5.3%

Support Services
Instructional Staff
information Technology Services

Work Orders Completed 1,250 1,328
School Administration
Student Attendance Rate 85.7% 96.0%
Fiscal
Purchase Orders Processed 7,370 7,001
Nonpayrall Checks Issued 9,243 7,671
Maintenance
Maintenance Work Orders Completed 23,708 22,625
District Square Footage Maintained by
Custodians and Maintenance Staff 1,051,289 1,633,623
District Acreage Maintained by
Grounds Staff 412 325
Transportation
Avg. Public and Parochial Students
Transported Dajly 7,712 8,671
Avg, Dally Bus Stops 9,740 9,740
Extra Gurricular Activities
High Schoal Varsity Teams 80 53

Business-Type Activities
Food Service Operations
Meals Served to Students 1,829,987 1,693,930

Note - Indicators by Function were not available prior to 2004. Indicators were not available
for the following functions: Business and Central.

Source - School District Records and Ohio Department of Education Report Card Data
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Dubkin City Sehool District

Capital Assets by Function/Program

Last Six Fiscal Years

Governmental Activitias
Regular instruction
Butidings and Improvernants

Furnliura Fixtures and Equip.

Special Instruction

Furnlture Fixtures and Equip.

Pupil Support
Buitdings and improvements

Fusniture Fixtures and Equlp.

Instructional Staff Suppor

Furniture Fixtures and Equip.
General and School Administration

Bulldings and Improvemeants

Furnltura Fixturas and Equip.

Fiscal Services

Furpiture Fixturas and Equip.

Buginess

Furniture Fixdures and Equip.

Oither Vehicies
Operations and Maintenance
Buildings and Improvements

Fumnlture Fixtures and Equip.

Other Vehicles
Pupil Transpertation

Futniture Fixtures and Equip.

Buses
Cther Vehicles
Central
Land and Improvaments
Buildings and Improvements

Fumiture Fixtures and Equip.

Extracurricular Activities

Furnlture Fixtures and Equip.

Total Govarnmental Activities
Capltal Azsets

Buslness-Type Activitles
Food Service Operations

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
$ 81433 § 81433 § 32,878 . -8 .
17,962,606 17,603,228 17,564,335 17,444,118 16,999,761 14715.812
181,102 135,650 100,089 76,184 68,514 48,287
135,064 136,064 135,064 - . .
282,324 282,348 288,515 281,815 276,722 318,583
8,346,789 7,066,335 7117,122 6,864,195 6.454,366 7,322,065
8,250 8,250 . " . )
1,470,887 1,474,816 1,535,008 1,626,236 1,671,233 1,859,237
101,426 109,420 114,387 113,167 114,241 50,772
311,888 324,831 202,224 292,984 262,386 298,479
53,306 53,306 53,306 20,251 20,231 20,321
230,742 230,742 187,651 . . .
1,456,688 1,202,917 1,236.664 1,443,453 1,176,350 888 581
671424 632,290 632,200 832,200 865232 640,342
123,448 109,582 109,582 108,562 109,582 101,258
6,745,374 5,866,503 5,868,503 5,868,503 5,463,478 4,800,401
122,270 . i . _ .
22,405,926 19,852,902 19,585,387 19,586,387 19,579,950 18,666,228
191,088,819 187,228,862 172,154,304 150,151,973 141,826,522 141,527,497
406,326 399,355 489,344 338,962 454,080 442,904
1,280,663 1,061,117 804 832 787,594 760,485 812,158
§ 253498823 § 243736450 §  226.301465 _$ 205438665 - 105923133 § 193288016
$__2413,523 & _ 2204167 $2,243 375 $2,141,804 $2,132 952 $2,190.231
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Exceflence

and Equity
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Dublin City School District
School Building Information
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Bailey Elementary (1996)

Square Feet 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018

Capacity (Students) 550 550 550 550 600

Enroliment 534 538 514 637 608
Chapman Elementary (1989)

Square Feet 63,400 63,400 63,400 63,400 63,400

Capacity (Students) 550 550 550 550 600

Enroliment 517 529 507 548 612
Eli Pinney Elementary (2002)

Square Feet 66,018 66,018 66,018 N/A N/A

Capacity (Students) 550 550 550 N/A N/A

Enroliment 674 606 529 N/A N/A
Deer Run Elementary (1980)

Square Feet 48,956 48,956 48,956 48,956 48,956

Capacity (Students) 400 400 400 450 450

Enroliment 593 483 410 482 491
Indian Run Elementary (1961)

Square Feet 58,000 58,000 58,000 58,000 58,000

Capacity (Students) 600 600 650 650 650

Enroliment 590 599 562 672 647
Olde Sawmill Elementary (1981)

Square Feet 48,846 48,846 48,846 48,846 48,846

Capacity (Students) 400 400 400 450 450

Enrollment 385 383 396 375 321
Riverside Elementary (1984)

Square Feet 50,872 50,872 50,872 50,872 50,872

Capacity (Students) 400 400 400 450 450

Enrollment 403 400 393 423 440
Scottish Corners Elementary (1987)

Square Feet 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018

Capacity (Students) 550 550 550 550 600

Enrollment 594 605 608 496 531
Thomas Elementary (1988)

Square Feet 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018

Capacity (Students) 550 550 550 550 600

Enroliment 479 488 481 690 654
Wright Elementary (1989)

Square Feet 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018

Capacity (Students) 550 550 550 550 600

Enroliment 483 485 539 612 634
Wyandot Elementary (1988)

Square Feet 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018

Capacity (Students) 550 550 550 550 600

Enroliment 564 555 534 641 613
Davis Middle School (1988)

Square Feet 115,365 115,365 115,365 115,365 115,365

Capacity (Students) 800 800 800 800 800

Enroliment 721 750 734 772 737
Grizzell Middle School (1994)

Square Feet 123,400 123,400 123,400 123,400 123,400

Capacity (Students) 800 800 800 800 800

Enroliment 909 848 829 769 742
Karrer Middle School (1998)

Square Feet 126,000 126,000 126,000 126,000 126,000

Capacity (Students) 800 800 800 800 800

Enroliment 783 770 738 725 688
Sells Middle School (1954)

Square Feet 97,141 97,141 97,141 97,141 97,141

Capacity (Students) 700 700 700 700 700

Enroliment 604 614 604 562 535
Coffman High School (1972)

Square Feet 290,250 290,250 290,250 290,250 290,250

Capacity (Students) 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750

Enrollment 1,484 1,972 1,907 1,783 1,853
Scioto High School (1995)

Square Feet 255,313 255,313 255,313 255,313 255,313

Capacity (Students) 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200

Enrollment 1,369 1,631 1,650 1,666 1,478
Jerome High School (2004)

Square Feet 252,137 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Capacity (Students) 1,200 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Enroliment 905 N/A N/A N/A N/A
1919 Building (1919)

Square Feet 25,500 25,500 25,500 25,500 25,500
Central Office (1989)

Square Feet 24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000
Grounds and Maintenance (1999)

Square Feet 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000
Transportation and Warehouse (1989)

Square Feet 16,500 16,500 16,500 16,500 16,500

Source : School District Records

Note: Year of original construction in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of renovations and additions.
Capacity is the "program " capacity and decreases are the result of changes in federal, state, or local standards. The 1919 building is
currently housing the District's preschool program and has been used for various educational purposes primarily relating to special
education. Glacier Ridge Elementary is scheduled to open Fall 2006 with capacity of 550.

N/A - Not available, building was not open
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2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 N/A
600 600 600 600 N/A
604 686 652 587 N/A
63,400 63,400 63,400 63,400 63,400
600 600 600 600 600
552 562 566 543 511
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
48,956 48,956 48,956 48,956 48,956
450 450 450 450 450
478 418 411 424 459
58,000 58,000 58,000 58,000 58,000
650 650 650 650 650
573 421 424 420 782
48,846 48,846 48,846 48,846 48,846
450 450 450 450 450
358 408 378 387 404
50,872 50,872 50,872 50,872 50,872
450 450 450 450 450
438 373 403 443 428
66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018
600 600 600 600 600
548 599 599 596 581
66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018
600 600 600 600 600
602 597 599 593 565
66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018
600 600 600 600 600
598 564 622 594 614
66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018 66,018
600 600 600 600 600
597 591 560 542 732
115,365 115,365 115,365 115,365 115,365
800 900 900 900 900
751 935 915 878 912
123,400 123,400 123,400 123,400 123,400
800 900 900 900 900
734 903 863 839 862
126,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A
800 N/A N/A N/A N/A
667 N/A N/A N/A N/A
97,141 97,141 97,141 97,141 97,141
700 700 700 700 700
518 794 747 715 594
290,250 290,250 290,250 269,973 269,973
1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750
2,013 1,892 1,798 1,612 1,424
255,313 255,313 255,313 255,313 255,313
1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
1,242 1,238 1,190 1,128 993
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
25,500 25,500 25,500 25,500 25,500
24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000
11,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A
16,500 16,500 16,500 16,500 16,500
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Dublin City School District

Educational and Operating Statistics

Last Ten School Years

3rd Grade Achievement Tests
(Tests initiated March, 2005)

Reading
Mathematics

4th Grade Proficiency/Achievement Tests:

(Tests initiated March, 1995)

Writing
Reading
Mathematics
Citizenship
Science

5th Grade Achievement Tests
(Tests initiated March, 2005)

Reading

6th Grade Proficiency/Achievement Tests:

(Tests initiated March, 1996)

Writing
Reading
Mathematics
Citizenship
Science

7th Grade Achievement Tests
(Tests initiated March, 2005)

Mathematics

8th Grade Achievement Tests
(Tests initiated March, 2005)

Reading
Mathematics

9th Grade Proficiency Tests:

(Passing on 1st Attempt)
Writing
Reading
Mathematics
Citizenship
Science

10th Grade Ohio Graduation Test (OGT)

(Tests initiated March, 2005)

Reading
Writing
Mathematics
Science
Social Studies

ACT Scores (Averages)
Dublin
National

SAT Scores (Averages)
Dublin
Verbal
Mathematics
National
Verbal
Mathematics

National Merit Scholars
(Percent of Senior Class)

ODE Per Pupil Costs
Dublin
State Avg.

Cost to Educate Graduate
Dublin
State Avg.

Source : School District Student Records and Ohio Department of Education

N/A = Not Available/Not applicable

1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05
(e)
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 88%
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 80%
(b) (b) (b) (b) (b) (b) () (b)(©)d)  (b)(c)(d) (b)(c)(d)(e)
89% 77% 81% 79% 85% 93% 92% 92% 87% 92%
93% 70% 67% 78% 77% 77% 83% 83% 84% 91%
91% 63% 65% 73% 74% 79% 80% 76% 75% 77%
94% 76% 79% 86% 81% 83% 87% 83% 72% 84%
79% 65% 72% 68% 66% 75% 79% 72% 76% 75%
(e)
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 91%
(e)
73% 77% 92% 87% 84% 91% 94% 95% 96% 94%
88% 61% 69% 69% 66% 75% 76% 81% 80% 84%
72% 1% 70% 2% 72% 76% 79% 75% 84% 83%
80% 78% 81% 82% 81% 85% 87% 86% 86% 90%
59% 59% 68% 59% 67% 1% 78% 80% 83% 85%
(e)
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 86%
(e)
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 93%
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 84%
(a) (a) (a) (a) (e)
89% 94% 99% 96% 93% n/a 97% 96% 96% n/a
94% 93% 93% 93% 90% n/a 97% 97% 80% n/a
78% 75% 82% 91% 84% n/a 90% 89% 84% n/a
89% 85% 91% 90% 87% n/a 95% 93% 86% n/a
84% 86% 86% n/a 90% 91% 83% n/a
(e)
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 99%
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 96%
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 95%
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 94%
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 96%
22.7 226 23.1 23.0 23.1 23.7 233 235 23.7 23.6
20.9 21.0 21.0 21.0 21.0 21.0 20.8 20.8 20.9 20.9
535 524 546 533 532 539 530 537 544 545
557 541 571 562 564 568 562 561 576 567
505 505 505 505 505 506 504 507 508 508
508 511 512 511 514 514 516 519 518 520
2.75% 3.91% 2.98% 0.81% 1.28% 3.08% 2.78% 3.30% 1.78% 1.52%
$ 5,984 $ 6,292 $ 6,534 $ 6,591 $ 7,885 $ 8,511 $ 9,940 $ 9476 $ 9,511 $ 10,548
$ 5284 $ 5,939 $ 6,232 $ 6,642 $ 7,057 $ 7,602 $ 8,073 $ 8,441 $ 8768 $ 9,028
$ 53,551 $ 58,120 $ 61,996 $ 65,845 $ 70,478 $ 75,260 $ 80,773 $ 85,902 $ 90,931 $ 96,459
$ 53,475 $ 57,530 $ 60,682 $ 64,002 $ 67,621 $ 71,601 $ 75,655 $ 79,747 $ 84,129 $ 88,133

(a) The 9th grade Proficiency test, first attempt, was not issued in 2000-01 due to state legislation.

For 2001-02 and 2002-03, scores reflect students who took the test as 8th or 9th graders.
For 2003-04, scores reflect for 10th grade students who took the test as 8th, 9th, and 10th graders.

(b) The 4th grade Proficiency test passing score was raised, in 1996-97, for all tests except Science.

(c) The 4th grade Reading test was given three times during the school year. Results for Reading
reflect cumulative data. Results for "All Parts" are not available due to cumulative reading scores.

(d) 2002-03 was the first year all students are counted in percentages.

(e) 2004-05 tests were added for 3rd, 5th, 7th, 8th grades and the names/content were changed from proficiency to
achievement for the 4th and 6th grade tests. The Ohio Graduation Test was added for 10th graders

and eliminated the 9th grade test.
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